RESOLUTION NO. 2017-04
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT

"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the

highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our

quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
9:00 a.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.

2,

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT :

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to five minutes
per persomn.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of January 11, 2017

NEW BUSINESS

4a Discussion / Action regarding Emergency Response to Flood Damage to Blagen Road in
White Pines Exposing Water Transmission Main and Blocking Access to District Facilities
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeff Davidson, President Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Russ Thomas, Director



4b Discussion / Action regarding Approval of Contract for the West Point Water
System Water Supply Reliability Study and Calaveras County Mokelumne River
Long-Term Water Needs Study
(Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager) RES 2017-

4c Review and Direction of the FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

4d Discussion / Action regarding Fiscal Year 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget Review
and Budget Adjustments

(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-
X OLD BUSINESS
Nothing to report
6.% GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
T BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS
= Wednesday, February 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, February 22, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
5 CLOSED SESSION
9a Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, HR Manager Stacey Lollar and
Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021
9b Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Government Code §54957
General Manager
9 Conference with Labor Negotiators
Agency Negotiators: President Davidson, Director Ratterman
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager
Government Code §54957.6
10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION
11. ADJOURNMENT
*No information included in packet 01/25/17 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 2



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)
Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)
Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Thomas (alt. Ratterman)
Davidson / Ratterman

Davidson / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Strange)
All Board Members
Ratterman (alt. Thomas)

Underhill / Thomas
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

¥ Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting,

#% The 1% name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 01/11/17
Board/Committees Listing/2017



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Directors Present;

Director(s) Absent:

Staff Present:

Others Present:

RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.

ORDINANCE NO.

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 11, 2017

Jeff Davidson, President

Bertha Underhill, Director

Terry Strange, Director

Scott Ratterman, Vice President

Dave Eggerton, General Manager

David Cameron, Counsel

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board

Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer

Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Robbie Creamer, Engineering Analyst

Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager
Tami Bennett-Kirby, Senior Admin-Tech

Vickey Mills

Dennis Dooley

Joe Fontana

Elaine St. John

Russ Thomas

Sean Thomas

Dave Hicks, Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2017-01
PFA-03
2017-01

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Director Ratterman

was absent.

2,

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

01/11/17 Board Meeting

Page 10042



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3 APPOINTMENT OF BOARD DIRECTOR, DIVISION 4
Discussion / Action on Appointment of CCWD Board Director RES 2017-01

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton reviewed the appoinfment process and indicated that the
appointment of the Board Director term is for two years, fulfilling the remaining four year term left
by the resignation of Dennis Mills.

President Davidson reiterated the appointment process: open the seat for nominations, motion to
close, public comment, and then a vote by the three Board Members. The first nomination to
receive the three unanimous votes is the appointed Director. If nominees do not receive three
votes, the Board could table the matter to the next Board meeting.

President Davidson opened nominations for the Division 4, Board Director appointment:

MOTION: Director Underhill nominated Mr. Russ Thomas as Board
Director, Division 4
MOTON: Director Strange nominated Ms. Elaine St. John as Board

Director, Division 4
Director Strange closed the nominations.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

President Davidson expressed his opinion on the importance of continuity on the Board and
thanked the candidates for their participation and interest in the position. Directors Underhill and
Strange also thanked the candidates for their interest and indicated that it is a difficult decision to
make.

Director Davidson called for a show of hands in support of nominee Mr. Russ Thomas for Board
Director.

AYES: Directors Davidson and Underhill
NOES: Director Strange

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

Motion to nominate Mr. Russ Thomas to the Board failed to pass.

Director Davidson called for a show of hands in support of nominee Ms. Elaine St. John for Board
Director.

AYES: Director Strange

NOES: Directors Underhill and Davidson
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

Motion to nominate Ms. Elaine St. John to the Board failed to pass.

President Davidson indicated that he would call for a vote once more, and if there is not a
unanimous decision to appoint a candidate then he will table the matter to the next Board meeting.

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10043



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Director Davidson called for a show of hands in support of nominee Mr. Russ Thomas for
Board Director.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Directors Underhill, Strange and Davidson
None

None

Director Ratterman

Mr. Russ Thomas was unanimously appointed as Board Director, Division 4.

The Clerk to the Board administered the Qath of Office to Mr. Thomas. Director Thomas
took a seat at the dais and was congratulated by the Board of Directors.

RECESS was called at 9:23 a.m. SESSION RESUMED at 9:30 a.m.

4, CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:

4a

4b

4a, Minutes of the Board Meeting of December 14, 2016; and 4b, Review
Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for December, 2016

Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of December 14, 2016

Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for December, 2016

Director Underhill pulled item 4c from the Consent Agenda

4c Discussion / Action to Ratify Claim Summary #538 Secretarial Fund in the Amount

of $1,377,818.03 for December, 2016
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-___

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Thomas and Davidson

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

OFF CONSENT AGENDA

Director Underhill pulled Iltem 4c from the Consent Agenda

4c

Discussion / Action to Ratify Claim Summary #538 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,377,818.03 for December, 2016
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-02

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Strange — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-02

Ratifying Claim Summary #538 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,377,818.03 for December, 2016

DISCUSSION: Director Underhill commented on the thoroughness of the report and staff's
response to questions from the Board on the Claim Summary. Director Thomas commended staff
on the detail of the report.

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10044



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Strange, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

5. NEW BUSINESS

5a Discussion / Action regarding Appointment to Board Committees and Election of
Members to Joint Power Authorities
(President Davidson)

DISCUSSION: President Davidson announced his selection of the following committee and
association assignments for 2017:

Engineering Committee: Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Finance Committee: Underhill / Thomas (alt. Ratterman)
Legal Affairs Committee: Davidson / Ratterman
Executive Committee: Davidson / Ratterman
Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association: All Board Members
Mokelumne River Association: All Board Members
Calaveras Parks and Recreation

Commission: Ratterman (alt. Thomas)
Calaveras LAFCO All Board Members
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group Board Representatives of Divisions 3 & 4

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated
Regional Water Management JPA
Watershed Advisory Committee: Peter Martin (alt. Joel Metzger)

The Board of Directors made the following nominations to the Joint Powers Authority
Memberships:

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Nominate Director Ratterman as
Representative and Dave Eggerton as Alternate to the Association of
California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(ACWA-JPIA)

DISCUSSION: There were no other nominations and there was no discussion on the matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Nominate Directors Strange and
Ratterman as Representatives and Director Davidson as Alternate to
the Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

DISCUSSION: There were no other nominations and there was no discussion on the matter.

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10045



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Nominate All Board Members to the
Calaveras County Water District Public Financing Authority
(CCWD PFA)

DISCUSSION: There were no other nominations and there was no discussion on the matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Nominate Peter Martin as
Representative and Dave Eggerton as Alternate to the Calaveras Public
Power Authority (CPPA)

DISCUSSION: There were no other nominations and there was no discussion on the matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Nominate Director Strange as
Representative and Director Thomas as Alternate to the
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management Joint
Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

DISCUSSION: There were no other nominations and there was no discussion on the matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Nominate Director Davidson as
Representative and Director Strange as Alternate to the Upper
Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

DISCUSSION: There were no other nominations and there was no discussion on the matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill — by Minute Entry, Approved the Full Slate
of Nominations of Representatives to the Joint Powers Authority
Memberships for 2017

DISCUSSION: President Davidson asked the Board Members if they had any comments or
changes to the slate of nominations to the Joint Power Authorities. There were no other changes
recommended.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10046



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

5b Discussion / Action regarding Amending Contract for Wholesale Treated Water
with Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-03

MOTION: Director Underhill / Strange — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-03
Approving First Amendment to Agreement to Sell Wholesale Treated
Water to Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton explained that the current agreement provides for the sale of treated
water on a wholesale basis by CCWD to Blue Lake Springs Water Company (BLS) for the purpose
of achieving a successful conjunctive use program by BLS using surface water from CCWD with
the BLS groundwater. This effort has been very successful in achieving a recovery of BLS
groundwater elevations. Under the current agreement, BLS is obligated to pay for at least 45,000
gpd each bi-monthly billing period to incentive the recovery of its wells unless CCWD has
conservation requirements in effect in which case the requirement is reduced to 40,000 gpd.
However, because water demands are less due to conservation requirements of BLS still in effect,
BLS is requesting to amend the agreement to account for the conservation requirements allowing
BLS to adjust its bi-monthly to 40,000 gpd. Staff recommended amending language in Section
2.14 of the Agreement allowing for a reduction of water use to 40,000 gpd whether mandatory
water use requirements are implemented by CCWD or BLS.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Dave Hicks, BLS General Manager commented that BLS wants to
encourage conservation with its customers and BLS continues to operate under the water
conservation requirement as directed by the State. He stated that BLS has 500 of its 1700
customers on water meters, and BLS should have all of their customers metered within three
years. Mr. Hicks and Mr. Eggerton responded to questions from the Board.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Strange, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

5¢c Update on Paymentus Customer Payment Processing Program
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

Mr. Metzger provided a PowerPoint presentation explaining the customer payment processing
program. He reviewed the system features for District staff and the various automatic payment
options for customers. The program allows the District to make outbound messaging to customers,
and has an interactive voice response. Mr. Metzger provided graphs showing the volume thus far
of customers enrolled in the automatic payment system. Mr. Metzger responded to questions from
the Board related to the customer payment process.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10047



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

5d Discussion ACWA / JPIA President’s Special Recognition Award
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer announced that CCWD received Special Recognition Awards from the
District’s insurance carrier, Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (ACWAJ/JPIA) for having 20% lower loss ratio in property, liability and workers
compensation programs. Director Davidson announced the Board’s appreciation of staff for their
efforts for a safe working environment that resulted in receiving these awards.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

6. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

T GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following: staff is focusing on a review and update of its Capital
Improvement Project program; work continues on the upcoming FY 2017/18 budget; status of local
reservoir storage levels; and he gave an update on storm related challenges. Mr. Metzger gave an
update on the state’s water emergency conservation requirements.

8. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on San Andreas Sanitary District’s activities; and she gave recognition
to the accomplishments of District staff.

Director Thomas expressed his appreciation for his appointment and looks forward to being a
Board Member.

Director Strange reported on storm related issues and requested to review a management plan of
Wilson Dam; and discussed hydro facilities operations and current power generation.

Director Davidson requested a meeting be scheduled between CCWD’s Board President and Vice
President and the County Board of Supervisors Chair and Vice Chair to discuss matters of mutual
interest. He requested a monthly progress status report for CIP projects; and he will discuss with
staff the status of a customer leak issue in Valley Springs.

9.  NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

=  Wednesday, January 25, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
=  Wednesday, February 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at approximately 11:05 a.m.

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10048



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

10. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 11:10 a.m. Those present were
Board Members: Jeff Davidson, Bertha Underhill, Terry Strange and Russ Thomas (Director
Ratterman was absent); staff member Dave Eggerton; and counsel David Cameron.

10a  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 044-006-031, San Andreas
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

10b  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APNs 046-019-051, 073-042-127 and 073-042-129, Valley Springs
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

11. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 11:55 a.m. There was no reportable
action.

12, ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:55 a.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

01/11/17 Board Meeting
Page 10049



Agenda Item

DATE: January 25, 2017
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Emergency Response to Flood Damage to Blagen Road in White Pines
Exposing Water Transmission Main and Blocking Access to District

Facilities
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Motion: / , by minute entry, ratifying emergency actions taken

to date by District staff in response to flood damage to Blagen Road in White Pines
threatening the District’s existing and new Reach 3A water transmission main pipelines
and blocking access to District facilities and authorizing staff to take such additional
emergency actions as deemed necessary by the General Manager to complete this
effort to protect District infrastructure and the community’s water supply.

SUMMARY:

On Wednesday, January 11, 2017, Big Trees Creek flooded Blagen Road in White
Pines destroying the culvert and almost half of the paved roadway. As a result, the
District's Reach 3A underground water transmission pipeline was exposed, including
portions of the old, brittle steel pipe still in service and the recently constructed, new
ductile iron pipe. This threatened the main water supply to the community of Amold as
the old exposed pipe is at higher risk of failure from contact with debris flowing in the
creek or further erosion of the surrounding soils. CCWD staff and its contractor for the
Reach 3A project, T&S Construction, took immediate measures to support the old pipe
by strapping it to a steel |-beam spanning the washed-out portion of the road. In
addition, T&S installed a temporary bridge across the road to reestablish vehicle access
to CCWD'’s maintenance building and Sawmill Water Tank.

After continuing to monitor the exposed pipe and evaluating all options to protect the
community’s water supply and public safety, CCWD staff determined it was necessary
to take the old pipeline out of service by constructing an inter-tie to the new waterline.
Beginning the morning of January 18th and continuing through the night in heavy snow
conditions, this emergency effort was successfully completed the next morning thanks
to the dedication and hard work of CCWD staff and T&S crews. And with fremendous
support from Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company sending water from its storage
into CCWD's interconnected system, the community remained in service throughout the
project.



USDA staff were also very helpful in allowing the District to utilize its existing contract
with T&S to complete this necessary work as quickly as possible. With T&S already
mobilized and working on the Reach 3A project and in possession of necessary
resources like a bridge close-by in their construction yard in Sacramento, they were the
best option for timely, successful completion of this work. Moreover, they provided their
expertise in helping staff develop a recommended course of action to respond to this
emergency and again performed excellent work under trying conditions.

All of this emergency work has been performed under a change order to the existing
contract with T&S for construction of the Reach 3A project authorized by your General
Manager. The not-to-exceed change order of $50,000 is for time and materials
associated with this work, all of which is being monitored by District construction
inspection staff onsite. Additional work, potentially exceeding the initial amount of this
change order, will be necessary to remove damaged asphalt and road base overlying
and weighing upon the exposed new pipe and to install additional beams to protect it
until the road and culvert are rebuilt by the County which owns that portion of Blagen
Road. The County Board of Supervisors will consider adopting a declaration of
emergency at its meeting on January 24, 2017 to expedite this and other projects to
address the damage of recent storms.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Expected costs of $50,000 or more to be paid from a combination of the Rehabilitation
and Replacement (R&R) CIP budget for the Reach 3A project and operating funds.

2/2



Agenda Item

DATE: January 25, 2016
TCxR Dave Eggerton, General Manager /ﬁ,
FROM: Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion / Action regarding Award of Consultant Contract for West Point
Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and Calaveras County
Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopt Resolution No. 2017- authorizing a
Professional Services Agreement for the West Point Water System Water Supply
Reliability Study and Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs
Study, and for the General Manager to execute a related cost-share agreement with
Calaveras Public Utility District subject to approval as to form by District Counsel.

SUMMARY:

At the Board’s direction, staff prepared and distributed a request for proposals seeking
professional consulting services for two separate studies to evaluate future water supply
and infrastructure needs in the Mokelumne River watershed in Calaveras County. This
was in response to the Board's interest in: 1) an evaluation and prioritization of the
infrastructure in the West Point water system with a focus on water supply reliability,
and 2) an evaluation of the Long-Term Water Needs on the Mokelumne River for
Calaveras County associated with providing recommendations to the State of
California’s Natural Resources Agency in their evaluation of the suitability of designating
portions of the Mokelumne River as “Wild and Scenic”, under the recently passed state
Assembly Bill 142.

Staff recognized that there were harmonizing opportunities to combine the studies into a
larger effort since they evaluate the same watershed and infrastructure. Therefore, the
District distributed a request for proposals allowing consultants to propose on both
studies in the hopes that there would be an overall cost saving with regard to project
management. A summary of the two proposed studies are as follows: '

Study A) The West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability project will evaluate
specific water supply planning issues for the District's West Point Water System, and
culminate in the development of a plan/study to be utilized as a water resources
planning tool with recommendations for updating the District's capital improvement



program to better formalize and prioritize these improvements as necessary to obligate
funding and to meet future demands.

Study B) The Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study will
provide a detailed study of Calaveras County’s long-term water requirements for areas
within the County to be served by the Mokelumne River. This study also needs to
evaluate from where and how the District will obtain the additional water supplies
needed to meet the projected future demands. Furthermore, the District intends to look
at the overall regional demands, including those outside of the District's current service
area, and will work with Calaveras Public Utilities District (CPUD) on this effort.

District staff distributed a request for proposals to complete the two Mokelumne River
supply studies in November of last year to five selected consultants. Of the five
consultants that received the RFP, three provided a proposal to the District, with two
consultants ultimately teaming up for one proposal. Those consultants providing
proposals were Mead and Hunt, RMC Water and Environment, and ECORP Consulting,
Inc. The fee estimates for the three proposals ranged from $212,880 to $296,580 as
follows:

onsultan liiii7iFee Estimate’

| $320,052 (negotiated to $296,580)

After reviewing the proposals with staff from CPUD, staff recommends the proposal
provided by ECORP Consulting, Inc. (ECORP) for consideration by the Board of
Directors. The proposed team of ECORP with KASL Engineering as a sub-consultant is
well suited to provide the most high-value services desired for the completion of the two
studies, in addition to providing a project team and approach that was most tailored to
meet CCWD’s and CPUD's needs. KASL is intimately familiar with the infrastructure of
both agencies and ECORP has provided excellent water resources engineering
services for the District on numerous projects. Furthermore, the hourly rates of each
firm are very reasonable and lower than those of the other proposals. Some of the
additional tasks in ECORP’s original proposal were deemed as optional and were
negotiated out of the original fee estimate, but could be evaluated at a later time with
direction from the Board. The proposal from ECORP has been provided for your
information and consideration.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The agreement with ECORP Consulting, Inc. is for an amount not to exceed $296,580.
CPUD has tentatively agreed to a cost share arrangement and reimburse CCWD for
forty percent (40%) of the cost of Study B, or $44,025. Of the remaining costs for the
two reports, the FY 2016-17 Water Resources budget includes $100,000 for Study B,
whereas $80,000 is included in the FY 2016-17 Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

2/3



budget for the West Point Water Master Planning effort (Fund 304, West Point Water
Expansion Fund). The majority of KASL's evaluation and engineering efforts will be
funded by the West Point Water Master Plan Update Project in Fund 304, and an
additional breakout of KASL's effort and fee estimate have been provided as an
attachment. As this project will carry over into FY 2017-18, $66,747 will need to be
budgeted in FY 2017-18 Water Resources Operating budget to complete the Study A,
and $5,808 will need to be budgeted in the FY 2017-18 CIP budget for the balance of
the West Point Water Master Plan Update Project. The following is a summary of the
costs and their funding sources:

Study A

ndin' Source : Expenditure

Study B

Attachments: ECORP Consulting, Inc. Proposal for Mokelumne River Studies
Fee Estimates for ECORP and KASL
Resolution 2017- Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement for the Mokelumne River Studies

3/3






ECORP Consulting, Inc.

i ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

December 16, 2016

Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Calaveras County Water District

120 Toma Court

San Andreas, California 95249

RE: Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — West Point Water
System Water Supply Reliability Study and Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term
Water Needs Study

Dear Mr. Martin:

ECORP Consulting, Inc. (ECORP) is pleased to provide three (3) hard copies and one electronic copy of the
Technical Proposal and one (1) copy of the Cost Proposal in response to Request for Proposals for West Point
Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs
Study. We have carefully reviewed the Calaveras County Water District (CCWD) Request for Proposals
received Friday, October 28, 2016 and have developed what we believe is the best approach to effectively
serve the interests of the District. Study A and Study B may share the anticipated long-term interdependency
on Schaad’s Reservoir. Our current understanding is that both CCWD and Calaveras Public Utility District’s
(CPUD) future water demands could be met from supplies from Schaad’s Reservoir. As such, carrying out the
West Point Water System (WPWS) Water Supply Reliability Study (Study A) will require an understanding of
CPUD future level water demands to be determined under Study B. As requested, our proposal includes fee
estimates for Study A, Study B, and Study A & B completed together, and is included in a separate envelope.

The ECORP Team is experienced with comprehensive strategic water resources planning and analysis services
covering a wide variety of water resource projects including reservoirs, water supply, hydropower,
conjunctive use, irrigation, and operations simulation. ECORP is skilled in all phases of planning and
management of multi-disciplinary projects, including water resource economics, natural resources, water
rights analysis, regulatory compliance, permitting, litigation technical support, settlement negotiations, water
accounting, and political, social, and administrative concerns relating to the use and conservation of water.
We specialize in utilizing advanced technologies to understand water resources project operations, hydrology,
hydraulics, and environmental factors, with interdisciplinary studies to provide a “big picture” approach to
water resources planning, analysis, and management.

The most unique and influential strength of our team lies in our long-standing knowledge and developed
expertise with Mountain Counties water resources operations, understanding of water rights, and our ability
to use our knowledge and experience to develop creative cost-effective solutions to water supply challenges.
This breadth of knowledge is critical since the technical defensibility of this project will hinge on our ability to
document and accurately portray the potential effects of AB 142. Specifically, the ECORP Team offers the
following strengths that set us apart from other consultants:

Water Resources Management/Water Rights: Our familiarity with Sierra Nevada hydrology and
project operations is second to none, as demonstrated by our client list, which includes: Nevada
Irrigation District, Placer County Water Agency, Foresthill Public Utility District, Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District, Sacramento Municipal Utilities District, El Dorado Irrigation District, El Dorado
Water and Power Authority, El Dorado County Water Agency, Grizzly Flat Community Services
District, Sacramento Municipal Utility District, and Calaveras County Water District. Our two senior
water resources engineers (leff Meyer and Michael Preszler) have combined experience of more
than 50 years including review of water system operations, new water rights, and preparation of

2525 Warren Drive « Rocklin, CA 95677 e Tel (916) 782-9100 e Fax (916) 782-9134 *  Wwww.ecorpconsulting.com



December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Stud

supporting environmental documents. We understand the value and importance of area of origin
principles and we stand with our clients to secure those rights.

Dedication: We are committed to achieving the project goals and fully engaging as a member of the
project team. We understand there are several operators within the Mokelumne River watershed
competing for limited water supplies. The ECORP Team will represent the interests of CCWD and
CPUD (Districts). We will work with the Districts to develop solutions that best serve the Districts”
interests.

On-Schedule Delivery: Our proactive addressing of issues, clear and timely presentation of options,
and experienced dedicated team will result in rapid and successful project completion.

Our team members are at the forefront of numerous statewide, regional, and local water rights initiatives,
dealing frequently with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and its staff concerning ecosystem
issues, instream flow and temperature regulation, profect simulation modeling, hydropower integration,
pending water rights applications, and SWRCB mandates.

The ECORP Team includes KASL Consulting Engineers and their long-term involvement with and
understanding of local water distribution facility evaluation, development and design. Recognizing the
significance of this project, we have developed a management structure to meet the needs of the Districts
and ensure efficient project oversight, rigorous quality assurance/quality control, and complete management
of the team, keeping the Districts’ administrative burden to a minimum.

Thank you for this opportunity to present our proposal. We have reviewed and accepted CCWD’s Standard
Agreement format as provided in Attachment A of the RFP. If you have questions or would like to discuss our
proposal further, please contact me or Jeff Meyer (Project Manager) at:

Hal Freeman, Vice President Jeff Meyer, P.E., Project Manager

ECORP Consulting, Inc. ECORP Consulting, Inc.

2525 Warren Drive 2525 Warren Drive

Rocklin, California 95677 Rocklin, California 95677

Phone: (916) 782-9100, Fax: (916) 782-9134 Phone: (916) 782-9100 Fax: (916) 782-9134
Email: hfreeman@ecorpconsulting.com Email: jeffmeyer@ecorpconsulting.com
Sincerely,

%@Zw‘d«f

Hal Freeman, Vice President
Attachment(s)

! ) ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMEXTAL COXSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District - December 16, 2016

West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Stud

Table of Contents

Comsultant Ol et OIS e e s e R b s R e e e B e i T
Background and EXPEriGriCE ... iieisisisieissnmsmmnienssnsss asaiesesssesssssarsssssssnss saanssnntsssssass seesens sbass sbasassss seasesnssorassssss L
Consultants .....ceciieees S G A S S S AP S T S S s AR TR S

ECORP Consultmg, Inc D
KASL Consulting Engsneers, Inc. T S e —— St~ s —————
Scheduling.... e
Quality Control}Quahty Assurance v -
ECORP Consulting, Inc. Projects... sl
Foresthill Public Utilities DIStrICt Water nghts Extensmn Project EiRlElS.. .5
Placer County Water Agency Water Rights Extension, Placer and El Dorado Countles ........................ 6
El Dorado Water & Power Authority Water Rights EIR, El Dorado, Sacramento and Placer Counties... 6
Calaveras County Water Agency Water Rights, Calaveras COUNTY ...vuressesiemesismssssssssssensinsmissssas 1
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District, Monterey COUNtY..c.uueueiemieimeiisimasessinsesimessanes T
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc. Projects... 4 s Wl
Copper Cove Raw Water Main, Pump Stat:on and Water Treatment Pla 3| ST 7
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Water System Reliability Study and Capital Improvement
Program... e ]
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant and Jenny Llnd Water Treatment Plant Expansmn ........................ 9
Initial Study And Initial Study Update Middle Fork Ditch Pipeline and Hydraulic Power Feasibility
Workplan and Schedule U T P o TR P TPy oy R
Study A: West Point Water System Water Supply Rellablhtv .10
Task 1.0 Review current information and data... .10
Task 2.0 Assessment of Current Infrastructure and Water Supplles o P
Task 3.0 Establish Desired Parameters for Full Evaluation of WPWS Water Supplles .14
Task 4.0 Evaluation of Supplies and Project Prsorltrzatlon'......'............,...............................'... SRS 1.
Task 5.0 Draft Study... .15
Task 6.0 Final Study ... . .16
Task 7.0 Project Managernent and Meetlngs .16
Preliminary Project Schedule: Study A... S AR v T e i
Study B: Calaveras County Mokelumne River Leng-Term Water Needs Study Scope of Serwces wrerssesnareanas 17
Task 1.0 Project Management and Meetings .. =19
Task 2.0 Review of current information and data s 18
Task 3.0 Establish Desired Parameters for Full Analys:s of Wlld and Scenlc Demgnat:on ..................... 19
Task 4.0 Draft Study ... .22
Task 5.0 Final Study... - i
Preliminary Project Schedule Stul:Eyr B i)

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A — Resumes of Key Personnel

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRDSEMENTAL COXSHLTANTS

i



Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Stud

CONSULTANT QUALIFICATIONS

Background and Experience

The ECORP Team’s Project Manager, Jeff Meyer, P.E., will provide the team leadership and close coordination
with all parties to successfully execute this effort. He will oversee the ECORP Team members, including KASL
Consulting Engineers, Inc., and conduct the primary coordination with the Districts using proactive
communication. The depth of his technical expertise is ideally suited for this effort. See below for more
information describing how Mr. Meyer and KASL’s Jack Scroggs have ideal backgrounds for this project.
Michael Preszler, P.E., will assist Mr. Meyer in directing the technical work. Mr. Scroggs will provide direction
of the design team and is assigned to evaluate existing facilities and recommend facility improvements and
design. See Attachment A for resumes of key personnel.

leff Meyer, P.E., Project Manager, Water Rights Task Manager (ECORP). Mr. Meyer
is a Registered Professional Engineer with more than 26 years of experience in
environmental engineering and water resources management. Currently, Mr. Meyer
serves as the Director of ECORP’s Water Resources Management Department. His
experience includes hydrology development, stream flow gaging, runoff forecasting,
water rights, water transfer negotiation, coordination and operational planning,

D model application development, long term planning, short term planning using
pDSItan analysas alternatives evaluation, operation rules development, hydroelectric system evaluation,
computer-aided dispute resolutions, and CEQA and NEPA review. Mr. Meyer has used his skillset to assist as
a project advisor and analyst in a number of multifaceted :

projects in the states of California, Kansas, New York and “Jeff and the rest of the ECORP Team are

Florida. integral fo the success of PCWA's
operational, stewardship, and regulatory
Over the last 15 years, Mr. Meyer’s focus has been serving the efforts. Their dedication and commitment
operators in the Mountain Counties region of the Sierra have served the people of Placer County
Nevada. Most of Mr. Meyer's project work includes measuring, extremely well"
simulating, or evaluating the movement of water. The Andy Fecko
projects typically include releases from large reservoirs Resource Planning Administrator
through canals, pipelines, streams and rivers to meet Placer County Water Agency

consumptive demands, generate hydropower, meet water T —
quality goals or meet instream flow requirements. The

purpose of these evaluations is to provide an estimate of impacts to the many water users within the
affected basins due to changing operations or facilities. The results of these analyses are often used to make
multimillion-dollar decisions or to create new policy.

el e .l o e i s
x professional, high quality consulting
Specialist (ECORP). Mr. Preszler is services to the El Dorado County Water
ECORP’s California Water Practice Agency. Michael is a Trusted Advisor that
Leader with more than 25 years of always works quickly and efficiently to
consulting experience primarily in the deliver the highest caliber of service.”
Mountain Counties area of the Sierra Tracey Eden-Bishop

Water Resources Agency Engineer
El Dorade County Water Agency

Nevada Mountains. Mr. Preszler is a registered civil engineer
with extensive experience in water right and supply strategic

¥ Y ECORP Consulting, Inc.

A ENVIRGNMENTAL COXSULTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

planning and CEQA review of new and expanded water supply projects. He has led many comprehensive
strategic water resources planning and analysis efforts covering a wide variety of multi-disciplinary projects
focusing on supplemental surface water supply. He is very experienced in watershed hydrology, water rights,
project simulation modeling, economics and operation, and engineering feasibility investigations. In addition
to his work in the Mokelumne River watershed, Mr. Preszler’s familiarity also stems from having lived in
Mokelumne Hill for many years.

lared Emery, P.E., Senior Hydrologist (ECORP). Mr. Emery has 11 years of
professional experience as a water resources engineer for ECORP that includes
hydrology development, surface water project simulation model application
development, drought analysis, flood frequency analysis, water rights analysis, water
quality assessments, and hydroelectric system evaluation. Mr. Emery is well versed in
.| reservoir and channel simulation modeling, alternative operational criteria

£ 4 development, and evaluation in collaborative setti ngs balancing multiple competing
stakeholder interests. He has developed project operational evaluations for El Dorado Irrigation District’s
water supply system including the El Dorado Hydroelectric Project (FERC Project No. 184), the Sacramento
Municipal Utility District’s Upper American River Hydroelectric Project, and Placer County Water Agency’s
Middle Fork Hydroelectric Project.

John C. (Jack) Scroggs, P.E., Principal Engineer (KASL). Mr. Scroggs has over 40 years
of civil engineering, water resource, and public works engineering experience. He has
served as Principal-in-Charge, Project Manager and Lead Design Consultant for
numerous water treatment plant wastewater treatment, reclamation, pipeline and
booster station projects completed by KASL. His experience includes the design of
surface water filtration and ground water filtration improvements. Mr. Scroggs is a

: i Registered Civil Engineer in California and Nevada and a Registered Traffic Engineer in
California. He graduated from UC Davis with a B.S. Degree in Civil Engineering in 1973 and was advanced to
his Master’s Degree in Civil Engineering in 1981.

William (Bill) Ostroff, P.E., Project Engineer (IKASL). Mr. Ostroff is a California
Registered Civil Engineer with over 14 years of experience with KASL working on water
and wastewater systems, hydraulics, treatment, pump station and piping
improvements design. He has conducted extensive WaterCAD and SewerCAD network
modeling, extended period simulation and surge analysis of water systems and sewer
systems and completed hydraulic modeling and tank basin designs for water and
wastewater projects. Heis well versed with computer modeling and design tools such
as MicroStation, Bentley InRoads Suite, CivilStorm, SewerCAD, CulvertMaster, FlowMaster, Hammer,
StormCAD and WaterCAD. Bill Ostroff obtained his B.S. Degree in Civil Engineering from Cal Poly, San Luis
Obispo.

Octavio Perez, P.E. Project Engineer (KASL). Mr. Perez is a California Registered Civil
Engineer with over 12 years of civil engineering design experience. Mr. Perez has
conducted detailed design of potable water systems, pump stations, sewage
collection, storm drain conveyance, retaining walls, roadway, ADA compliant paths of
travel and grading improvements for public works and residential land development
projects in California, Nevada, New Mexico, Arizona and Hawaii. He has extensive
background and design experience with grading, earthwork and Digital Terrain
Modeling. His experience also includes serving as resident engineer on military housing projects in California

5 ECORP Consulting, Inc.

=~ EXVIRONMEXTAL COXNSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Maokelumne River Long-Term Water Neeads Study

and Hawaii. Mr. Perez is a graduate from California State University, Sacramento with a B.S. Degree in Civil
Engineering.

Jorge L. Beltran, P.E, QSD/QSP, Project Engineer (KASL). Mr. Beltran is a California
Registered Civil Engineer with over 12 years of experience preparing drainage studies,
designing storm drain systems and preparing plans for construction of roadways and
public works improvements. Jorge has extensive hydrological and hydraulic modeling
experience of compliance storms, open channels, floodway encroachment analysis,
closed conduit drainage systems, culverts and bridges for public works and residential
land development projects in California, Nevada, New Mexico, Hawaii and Arizona.

Consultants

ECORP CONSULTING, INC.

N ECORP is a water resources and ecological resources

Y 3 ECORP Consulting, Inc. i w .
B VIR ENEAL EORS U TS planning and analysis firm composed of an experienced

team of engineers, scientists, and resource managers
that have expertise in the services required for successfully and efficiently completing the West Point Water
System Water Supply Reliability Study and Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study.
ECORP has approximately 130 full-time consulting employees in four offices located in Rocklin, Redlands, San
Diego, and Santa Ana, California.

ECORP is experienced with comprehensive strategic

water resources planning and analysis services THE ECORP TEAIM PROMISES CALAVERAS
covering a wide variety of water resource projects COUNTY WATER DISTRICT....

including reservoirs, water supply, hydropower,

conjunctive use, irrigation, and operation @ Water Resources Management/Water Rights
simulation. ECORP is skilled in all phases of 2 Dedication

planning and management of multi-disciplinary 2 0n Schedule Delivery

projects, including water resource economics,
natural resources, water rights analysis, regulatory
compliance, permitting, litigation technical support, settlement negotiations, water accounting, and political,
social, and administrative concerns relating to the use and conservation of water. We specialize in utilizing
advanced technologies to understand water resources project operations, hydrology, hydraulics, and
environmental factors, with interdisciplinary studies in economics, water law, and natural resource science to
provide a “big picture” approach to water resources planning, analysis, and management. ECORP will conduct
work on the project using staff from the corporate headquarters conveniently located in Rocklin. ECORP’s
water resources experts are highly experienced with the resources of Calaveras County and specifically the
Mokelumne River, having worked in this area for decades.

ECORP applies professional planning techniques and technical water resource system analytical
methodologies, with special attention to economic concepts, to conduct in-depth analysis that cross many
disciplines and present findings to clients and stakeholders in concise, effective presentations. We are skilled
at watershed modeling and developing tools necessary to communicate successfully with all ranges of
stakeholders and provide information required to make successful decisions.

5N ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVERONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

KASL CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc. (KASL) is a City of Citrus Heights-based, locally owned,
professional engineering, water resource, and land surveying firm. KASL provides civil
engineering, water resource engineering and land surveying services to public agencies and
to private development interests throughout Northern and Central California and the
Western United States,

Founded in 1982, the firm offers expertise in water, sewer and storm drain master planning, water pipeline,
pump station, treatment plant and storage improvements, wastewater collection, lift station, force main,
treatment, disposal and reclamation facilities, storm drainage conveyance, pumping and detention basins,
streetscape improvements, road improvement projects, bikeways, traffic signal design, utility plans, street
lighting, computer modeling, mapping and surveying. With support from subconsultants, they also provide
public outreach, structural engineering, geotechnical engineering, environmental assessment, pavement
rehabilitation analysis and other professional services, as required. Their current staff includes five
Registered Civil Engineers and one Registered Traffic Engineer.

For this assignment, KASL would assist the Districts with assessment of existing and future water system
demands, evaluate the capacity and condition of water supply, pumping, treatment, storage and distribution
networks to meet these existing and projected demands and develop, with the assistance of the Districts
staff, identification of Capital Improvement Projects. This task would include preparation of preliminary
improvement plans and estimated project cost. With the Districts” authorization, we will assist the Districts
prepare and submit grant fund and loan applications to finance needed CIP facilities.

Scheduling

The ECORP Team anticipates a total project timeline of approximately nine months to complete this effort.
We understand that AB 142 requires the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency to submit a report to
consider the potential effects of the proposed Mokelumne River designation as wild and scenic to the
Legislature and Governor no later than December 31, 2017. Qur schedule accommodates this timeline.
Preliminary project schedules for both studies are presented in respective study sections and are dependent
upon each other.

Quality Control/Quality Assurance

ECORP has a very thorough QA/QC program that not only includes the review of technical reports, butalso
includes the reviews of the accuracy of scopes of work, cost estimates, schedules, invoices, technical surveys,
and the protocols used to conduct those surveys and data analyses. The QA/QC program is the same for
each of the types of services required by the contract, in that the Project Manager oversees the entire
contract, is primary point-of-contact for the Districts, ensures that the appropriate resources are available
and committed to each task, and performs the final reviews on reports and invoices. The quality control
review also includes a review of the project accounting reports that are provided on a monthly basis, the
invoices, and the cumulative project accounting for the as-needed task orders.

When a project is assigned, the Project Manager will place it on the Master Schedule, and a number will be
assigned in ECORP's accounting software by the Project Accountant. The Project Manager will also meet with
the Task Managers to determine that the plan for completing the project includes all of the various aspects
noted in the scope of work, that the timing of any task is correct, and that the data that will be gathered will

Y YJECORP Consulting, Inc.

7 ENVIRONSMENTAL CORSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

fulfill the scope. Once the task has been completed, the Program Manager will meet with the Task Manager
to go over the preliminary results. If some unexpected delay or problem arises (such as a problem with
access to a site) that could affect the schedule, the Project Manager will immediately alert the County Project
Manager and work with them to resolve the issues.

The Project Manager will ensure that the appropriate staff has been assigned to write the report and that
they are aware of the schedule. The Project Manager will be the first person to review the report for content
and accuracy. Following the Project Manager's review, the QA/QC Manager, in the role of internal technical
editor and peer reviewer, will review the document for completeness and provide comments back to the
Project Manager. After those are incorporated, the report will be submitted to the publications department
for formatting. The Project Manager will be responsible for ensuring that the report moves through
production and editing according to the schedule and that the graphics are completed and accurate. Once
the report has been put together as a preliminary draft, then the Project Manager will review the report for
accuracy and completeness. After it has been approved by the Project Manager, it will be submitted asa
draft to CCWD staff. Incorporation of the CCWD's comments will be the responsibility of the Project Manager.
Following the incorporation of their comments, the Project Manager will do one final review of the final
report prior to its submittal to the CCWD.

In order to ensure that CCWD has accurate information regarding the accounting for the project, the Project
Manager will track of the project, the amount authorized, the amount paid, and the amount remaining for
the project. Invoices are prepared by our accounting staff and checked for accuracy by the Project Manager.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

ECORP Consuliing, Inc. Projects

ECORP staff has a long history of supporting our Mountain Counties clients with water rights and water
supply projects. Our experience includes new water right applications, proving up Pre-1914 rights, water
right extensions, petitions for change that include changes in points of diversion, diversion amounts and
place of use, negotiating and executing water transfers, and water usage reporting. Our in-house staff has
excelled by combining the skills of our Water Resources, CEQA, Cultural and Natural Resources staff to
provide the necessary elements for a successful project. The following project descriptions illustrate the
breadth and depth of our abilities.

FORESTHILL PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT WATER RIGHTS EXTENSION PROJECT EIR/EIS

Contact: Hank White, Foresthill Public Utilities District, Phone: (530) 367-2511

ECORP is preparing a project-level joint environmental impact
report/environmental impact statement (EIR/EIS) for extension
for Foresthill Public Utilities District existing water rights
pursuant to CEQA and NEPA. The Foresthill Public Utility District
is requesting a 43-year extension to its current water right to
divert from Sugar Pine Reservoir for M&l and other consumptive
uses within its service area. Continued diversion is necessary to
meet current and projected future water demand. The EIR/EIS
addresses the Water Right Permit extension, completion of
unconstructed Sugar Pine Dam Facilities (installation of radial

4 ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

gates), and the expansion of Sugar Pine Reservoir storage capacity from 7,000 acre-feet to 10,658 acre-feet.
The expansion of the reservoir will ensure sufficient safe yield to meet existing and future M&! and
consumptive uses within the Foresthill Public Utilities District's service area and potential future service area.

PLACER COUNTY WATER AGENCY WATER RIGHTS EXTENSION
Contact: Andy Fecke, Placer County Water District, (530) 823-4873

Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) holds multiple permitted

water rights on the Middle Fork American River Dedication
watershed. Because those permits expired in 2015 and PCWA ECORP’s dedication and close client :
has not fully developed the use of those rights, they are filing coordination proved invaluablein  |:
for time extensions to allow for the water to be put to developing the OASIS water
beneficial use. ECORP is supporting the water rights filing for operations simulation model. :

extension of time.

Total Piednt Anerane HanThip
Genaration

The cornerstone of ECORP’s evaluation is a project simulation
model used to estimate environmental effects due to the
planned development of the existing rights. The simulation
model contains operational flexibility bounded by the water
rights permits, FERC License requirements and agreements. The
model uses hydrology with a study period of 1922 — 2003 and
operates on both a daily and hourly time step. This study

period was selected to correspond with CalSim Il which is used
to evaluate cumulative effects downstream. The hydrology
information was developed using ECORP’s GIS capabilities to
evaluate watershed areas, elevation, and precipitation bands.
Output from the modeling is used to support the environmental analysis. This method allows the ECORP
Team to develop hydrology data where no measured data exists.

EL DORADO WATER & POWER AUTHORITY WATER RIGHTS EIR

Contact: Ken Payne, El Dorado Water & Power Authority, Phone: (530) 621-5392

ECORP is working with the El Dorado Water & Power Authority = . B
: X ; ) : \ Proactive Solutions ;
on this multi-year water rights project ﬂjat is seeking to secure

40,000 acre-feet of new water supply originating in the ECORP combined our technical
American River watershed needed to meet projected expertise, dedication, and close
population growth in El Dorado County. ECORP staff has been coordination to anticipate and :
involved in this project since its inception in 2004. A Draft DEIR proactively address potential ’
stakeholder conflicts. '

was completed and a subsequent DEIR is currently being
developed to accommodate modifications to the project
description. ECORP is responsible for project strategic planning,
project simulation modeling, and development of the DEIR. The
work effort also includes a Water Availability Analysis. The
over-all effort is used to support the water rights applications,
CEQA review, and ongoing water rights protest resolution
process.

7 JECORP Consuliing, Ine,

ENVIRON LS TAL CONSHLTANTA




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER AGENCY WATER RIGHTS
Contact: Peter Martin, Calaveras County Water District, Phone: (209) 754-3094

ECORP has a long history of supporting CCWD with water rights and water supply technical support and
strategy development. The District has used ECORP’s Director of Water Resources, Jeff Meyer, as a trusted
advisor to assist the District in the defense and expansion of its water supplies and water rights. The
following is a list of projects, both on-going and completed by ECORP.

Technical Support of NCPA, UWPA and CCWD Water Rights Memorandum of Understanding
Calaveras County Water District Water Rights Usage Reporting

Evaluation of proposed SWRCB Delta Flow Criteria on North Fork Stanislaus Project operations
North Fork Stanislaus Project Power Rights Extension

North Fork Stanislaus Project Consumptive Water Rights Extension

North Fork Stanislaus Project Water Transfer Strategy Development

San Antonio Creek Water Rights Strategy Development

MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Contact: Dave Stoldt, General Manager Monterey Peninsula Water Management District,
Phone: (831) 658-5600

The Monterey Peninsula Water Management District (MPWMD)

is in the midst of a highly complex challenge as it works toward Technical Expertise

implementing short- and long-term water resource solutions to ECORP fast-tracked this effort using
meet existing and future water demands in its service area. technical expertise to provide an
Numerous public trust resource agencies, stakeholders, and innovative approach for managing
other vested parties along with the many regulatory and the Carmel River watershed.

institutional requirements form the backdrop of this intricate
water resources governance framework.

ECORP supported MPWMD addressing various important
matters, including project alternative development, new and
existing reservoir and Carmel River simulation modeling, and
development of the Los Padres Dam and Reservoir Long-Term
Strategic and Short-Term Tactical Plan. This effort helped
MPWIVID focus and understand current issues and serves as
both a short- and long-term guidance document to strengthen

MPWMD's ultimate decision-making discussions concerning
water supply reliability.

KASL Consulfing Engineers, Inc. Projects

COPPER COVE RAW WATER MAIN, PUMP STATION AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT

Contact: Charles Palmer, District Engineer, Calaveras County Water District, Phone: (209) 754-3543

The Copper Cove Raw Water Main and Pump Station Project included engineering design and construction
management services for two pump stations (Stage 1 and Stage 2) together with approximately 1,000 feet of
16-inch diameter HDPE pipe and some 6,500 feet of 24-inch diameter Ductile Iron Pipe. The Stage 1 pump

\ ECORP Consulting, Inc.

Z ERVIRONMENTAL COXNSULTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

smaataine™ | station included three 60 horsepower submersible pumps and motors
! for water intake from Tulloch Reserveir. The purpose of the project
was to convey up to 4 million gallons per day (MGD; 2,800 gpm) of
raw water to the new Copper Cove Water Treatment Plant initially,
with ultimate delivery of 8 MIGD.

Prior to the preparation of improvement plans and specifications the
scope of work included evaluation of alternative pump station
locations and pipeline alignments. Alternatives were evaluated for
engineering feasibility, cost and

¥ s e 2 3 environmental impact mitigation. A
Project Engineering Report was prepared to secure USDA funding for the raw
water facilities and for the Copper Cove Water Treatment Plant. A hydraulic
network model of the Copper Cove supply, storage, booster pumping and piping
system was prepared to help design the raw water main, pump station and
treatment plant improvements.

The scope of the water treatment plant project included the preparation of a
Pre-Design Report which evaluated alternative water treatment plant processes
and capacities to meet the needs of the Copper Cove Service Area. The new
plant was designed by KASL to replace an existing 2 MGD, direct filtration facility.
Alternative water treatment plant equipment was pilot tested. Ozonation of

the raw surface water supply was selected to comply with Disinfection By- j s _
Product (DBP) and Long Term ‘Enhanced Surface Water Rules (LT2) for the removal of cryptosporldlum

The Copper Cove Plant was designed and constructed as a 4 MGD plant with future expansion to an 8 MGD
plant. KASL provided construction management services including pre-bid services, review of submittals,

responses to RFis and quality control services. The Copper Cove WTP includes recovery for backwash water,
clearwell, finished water pump station and pump building, standby power and transmission improvements.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM RELIABILITY STUDY
AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Contact: Steven Gau, Operations Manager, Georgetown Public Utility District, Phone: (530) 333-4356

In November 2002, KASL completed the Water System
Reliability Study and Capital Improvement Program for
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD). The
scope of this project included GPS and conventional
mapping of over 70 miles of raw water ditch
improvements and over 200 miles of the GDPUD treated
water distribution network. KASL identified existing and
projected water demands by pressure zone (+ 24 zones
served by two treatment plants) and prepared system :
performance and improvement standards. ———— e o

Network distribution and extended period simulation models were completed for the purpose of identifying
and prioritizing improvements to the treated water transmission, distribution, pumping and storage
improvements to serve both existing and projected demands.

‘\' ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRUNMENTAL CONSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

A Capital Improvement Master Plan was prepared as a product of the Reliability Study. The Capital
Improvement Master Plan included preliminary design of recommended project improvements, estimated
project costs and projected implementation schedule. Since completing the GDPUD Network Model, KASL
has, on humerous occasions, applied the GDPUD network model to evaluate network demands and the
system improvements which would be required to adequately serve new residential and commercial projects
proposed within the GDPUD Service Area.

Jack Scroggs served as Project Manager. KASL survey crews provided the field surveys needed to develop
system maps and the hydraulic network.

JENNY LIND WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND JENNY LIND WATER TREATMENT PLANT
EXPANSION

Contact: Charles Palmer, District, Engineer, Calaveras County Water District, Phone: (209) 754-3543

KASL prepared the improvement plans for the Jenny Lind Water
Treatment Plant (WTP) expansion from 1 to 2 MGD and then
followed this original project with the design and construction
management of plant expansion to 5 MGD capacity.

The 2 MGD plant using two, 1 MGD Microfloc treatment units, was
designed to provide the initial WTP expansion. After operating for
approximately 10 years as a 2 MGD plant the Jenny Lind plant was
further expanded to 5 MGD. Pre-ozonation was added with the plant expansion. The 2 MGD plant continued
to operate and serve the Jenny Lind community during the plant
expansion process.

The 5 MGD plant includes two clearwells, backwash recovery basins,
standby power and finished water pumping. The Jenny Lind WTP
delivers treated water via a 16-inch diameter, one-mile long transmission
main to a 2 MG capacity storage tank, booster pumps and a 1 MG
capacity storage tank which serves higher elevation demands. Jenny Lind
Transmission Main, Booster Pump and Storage Tank improvements were also designed by KASL.

INITIAL STUDY AND INITIAL STUDY UPDATE MIDDLE FORK DITCH PIPELINE AND
HYDRAULIC POWER FEASIBILITY STUDY

Contact: Donna Leatherman, General Manager, Calaveras Public Utility District, Phone: (209)794-9442

In 2001, and again in 2014, KASL conducted an Initial Study for the CPUD to evaluate the feasibility of
transferring, via a new pipeline, water from the Middle Fork Mokelumne River and Schaad'’s Reservoir, to the
South Fork Mokelumne River and Jeff Davis Reservoir. The benefits of implementing this project include:

Delivery of a more reliable water supply with little or no pumping to the CPUD reservoir at leff Davis
Reservoir

i Significant reductions or elimination of pumping costs, reduction in GHG emissions and reduced
operational costs required to lift water from the South Fork Mokelumne River to Jeff Davis Reservoir
Realization of significant hydroelectric,
{“green power”) benefits by making valuable use of the + 700 foot drop in elevation from Schaad’s
Reservoir to a new 1 MW hydro power facility at the South Fork Mokelumne River
Improved water supply reliability for CPUD customers

' ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSELTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District—
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

Improved water quality for CPUD customers
Reduction of water conveyance losses with a pipe system

The constructability of the proposed Middle Fork pipeline is significantly enhanced with the selection of the
Middle Fork Ditch as the new pipeline route for approximately 16,000 lineal feet of the total, 28,870 lineal
foot pipeline. A 30-inch diameter pipeline is recommended in the Initial Study with a design flow of 25 cfs.
Approximately 80% of this total (20 cfs) would be discharged through a new South Fork hydro facility. The
remaining 20%, (5¢fs) would be routed, by gravity head, to Jeff Davis Reservoir using the existing 20-inch
diameter pipeline now used to pump
water from the South Fork Pump Station.

In the 2014 Initial Study, project costs
were estimated at approximately $11
million. Estimated hydroelectric power
revenues were estimated at $250,000
per year and reductions in pump
operating costs estimated at $125,000
per year. These conservatively
estimated revenue and cost saving
projections would retire an $11 million debt in 30 years. The Middle Fork Ditch Pipeline Project is, however,
eligible for a number of grants and low interest loans. The project would serve Disadvantaged Communities
(DAC) in the CPUD service area and meet the MokeW!ISE Program criteria for feasﬂ:nltty, constructability,
water conservation, water quality, clean energy and GHG reduction.

WORKPLAN AND SCHEDULE

The ECORP Team will initiate the project with a kick-off meeting to introduce our project management team
to CCWD staff responsible for the WPWS Water Supply Reliability Study. During this meeting we will firm up
milestone dates to update District staff and review progress, results and findings. In addition, the ECORP
Team will request that the District staff identify administrative needs to streamline monthly project updates,
scheduling and invoicing. Our preliminary project schedules for Both Study A and Study B illustrate a
pathway to completion that could be followed depending upon the results of the Review of the Current
information and data. The proposed schedule illustrates reasonable timelines to complete each task, but the
ECORP management team anticipates schedule modifications to accommodate District needs. A detailed
description of the workplan is provided below.

Study A: West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability

The purpose of Study A is to provide CCWD with a high-level planning document to meet the needs of the
future and to complete the extension of the Bear Creek Water Right Permit No. 15452,

TASK 1.0 REVIEW CURRENT INFORMATION AND DATA

The ECORP Team conducted a preliminary site visit with staff from the Districts on December 8, 2016 to save
time and money, and to better understand the condition and needs of the project facilities. In addition, our
team has already begun reviewing available information in preparation for the development of this submittal.
There are three primary resources available including data and documentation, a site visit, and the Districts’
staff. The specific data interests are discussed below.

10
ECORP Consulting, Ine.

ENVIRONVENTAL CONSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

Data and Document Review

The ECORP Team has begun gathering information and reviewing the functionality of the facilities, water
rights, and factors that will influence potential future water demand. The understanding developed from this
process has allows us to develop a well-informed, tailored and efficient workplan.

Site Visit

As suggested in the RFP, the ECORP Team felt that a site visit was valuable
to fully understand the needs of the project. On December 8, 2016, the
team met with the Districts’ staff to tour some of the WPWS facilities in
order to better understand the project and to prepare a comprehensive
submittal. During the site visit, our teamn became aware of recent
improvements to the West Point Water Treatment Plant, and identified
where improvements could be made to the Middle Fork Pumping Station
and Acorn Booster Pumps. The ECORP Team also toured Schaad’s Reservoir
and power plant to see the facilities and understand the operational limits
of the generating units and how the minimum flow requirements are met.
Discussions with the Districts’ staff assisted with our understanding of when
and how operational decisions are made. The information gathered during
the site visit will go into the long-term simulation model, planned for the
evaluation of the water supplies and discussed in Task 2.0.

Additional Data Needs

The ECORP Team will work closely with the Districts’ staff to obtain the
necessary data and information to perform the study and to construct the Middle Fork Pumping Station,
planning model so that it correctly reflects CCWD WPWS operations and December 2016
CPUD Schaad’s Reservoir operations. As the simulation model is developed,

ECORP staff may contact the Districts’ staff to verify information, ask questions or confirm assumptions. The
Districts’ staff will be contacted to assist in developing information where data gaps exist.

TASK 2.0 ASSESSMENT OF CURRENT INFRASTRUCTURE AND WATER SUPPLIES

The Districts’ wish to develop a comprehensive assessment of the current infrastructure and water supplies
as it prepares plans for the development of water supplies to meet potential future demands. There are
several elements needed for this comprehensive evaluation. Review and inspection of current facilities,
research of existing water rights, and development of a long-term planning model of the system are all
elements needed for the assessment. The following discussion describes how the ECORP Team proposes to
perform the assessment.

Task 2.0A: Assessment of existing and future demand factors and supplies; margins of
safety '

CCWD has recently completed Master Planning efforts for the West Point Water System. Water treatment,
treated water storage and treated water distribution improvements have been constructed consistent with
the West Point Water System Master Plan which includes a projected buildout demand of 1 MGD. Based on
the historic and projected rate of new service connections and recent maximum day demands the 1 MGD
buildout demand appears to be adequately conservative and should meet the treated water demands of the

11
LECORP Consulting, Inc.

INVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS



December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District -
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Neads Study

communities of West Point, Wilseyville, and Bummerville for the foreseeable future. We will verify this
demand projection and the resulting margins of safety with CCWD staff.

The West Point system is served by a gravity diversion from the Bear River. A 16-inch diameter HDPE gravity
pipeline was recently constructed from the diversion to the Regulating Reservoir. The Bear River supply is
supplemented with the purchase of water from CPUD pumped from the Middle Fork Mokelumne River.
During summer months, CCWD regularly operates the Middle Fork Pump station to meet the West Point
system demands. During recent drought periods, nearly all of the West Point raw water demand was
supplied by Middle Fork Mokelumne River water purchased from CPUD. The capacity of the Middle Fork
pump station is 200 gpm, far below existing and projected maximum day demands of the West Point Water
System.

Raw water is stored at CCWD’s Regulating Reservoir before it is delivered to the West Point Water Treatment
Plant. The capacity of the Regulating Reservoir is reported to be 50 acre-feet. There have been no recent
surveys to determine the actual usable storage available at this location.

The focus of this Task will be the assessment of the West Point raw water supply control, delivery and storage
system needed to reliably meet buildout demand of 1 MGD projected for the West Point, Wilseyville, and
Bummerville Communities.

Task 2.0B: Assess the general state of water supply, water quality, and water infrastructure
assets

On December 8, 2016 an initial review of West Point Water Supply facilities was conducted with the Districts’
management and operations staff. Based on our initial review, the following areas of water supply and water
infrastructure assessment will be included in Task 2.0B,

Evaluation of alternative raw water intake improvements at the Middle Fork Pump Station; alternatives and
recommended raw water collection improvements, preliminary designs and estimated costs will be prepared
to improve the reliability, safety and water quality features of the intake facilities.

Replacement of the existing pump station structure, pump controls, pump equipment and piping manifolds;
the existing pump station floor is several feet below flood stage levels and must be raised to ensure the
reliable, ongoing, operation of pumps, motor and contrals. At 200 gpm capacity, existing pumps are
undersized and should be replaced with redundant pumping systems, each with a minimum % 700 gpm (1
MGD) capacity. The pump station improvements shall be designed to provide a single lift to the Regulating
Reservoir or to the West Point Treatment Plant eliminating the need for the existing Acorn Booster Pump
Station.

The existing Middle Fork discharge main is only 6 inches in diameter. Alternative designs with a larger
diameter force main will be conducted to determine the optimum combination of Middle Fork Pumpsand
pipeline improvements needed to lift the Mokelumne River water £ 500 feet (plus friction losses) to supply
the West Point System. Alternative pipeline routes will be assessed with District staff. Recommended force
main pipe alignment, material, appurtenances and costs will be submitted to the District for review and
approval.

The Middle Fork Pump Station structure must be replaced with a suitable facility with floor elevation safely
above the Middle Fork Flood Stage. Preliminary pump station design plans will include size, layout, pumps,
controls, intake and discharge manifold and standby power compatibility. Alternative and recommended
pump station layouts, elevations and costs will be provided to the District for review.

12 '
JECORP Consultin

g, Inc,
ENVIRONSMENTAL CONSEL]

TANTS




Respanse to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

An all-weather Middle Fork Pump Station access and security improvements will be evaluated with
recommended improvements submitted for District approval as part of Task 2.0B.

Currently the Middle Fork Pumps are operated manually with no direct communication or controls available
to / from the West Point Water Treatment Plant operators. SCADA system improvements with automatic
pump controls and alarm condition relays will be assessed. Existing topography prevents line of sight radio
communication, therefore, a “hard wire” system using fiber optic cable placed in the same trench with the
new force main pipeline will be assessed with recommendations presented to the District.

Task 2.0B will include a bathymetric survey of the Regulating Reservoir to determine the existing, usable,
storage available. There is value to increasing the capacity of this facility. Consistent with the assessment of
water system plans and the prioritization of improvements conducted as part of other tasks of this Study, we
will determine the capacity of the Regulating Reservoir to most effectively meet the projected needs of the
District. This determination will include consideration of other improvements such as repair / replacement of
Wilson Reservoir. With this analysis, improvements recommended to increase the capacity of the Regulating
Reservoir either by dredging and “deepening’ the upper reaches of the reservoir or by increasing the spillway
elevations will be developed and evaluated with the District. Improvements to effectively maintain raw water
quality in storage and to improve the Regulating Reservoir discharge system with a floating / screened outlet
pipe connection will be presented to the District.

Bear River diversion structure will be included in the scope of work. While the Bear River gravity supply
pipeline has been recently replaced, consideration regarding improving the long term reliability of the intake
structure and SCADA monitoring of the existing intake facilities will be reviewed and cost estimates prepared
to assess prioritization of this component of the raw water supply.

The list above identifies known areas of potential improvement. Additional areas improvement may be
identified as the study progresses. These will be addressed as the study progresses.

Task 2.0C: Assess the adequacy of the various sources and water supplies, potential future
demands

The ECORP Team will assess the adequacy of the various sources of water supply for the WSPS. Currently,
the CCWD has essentially three sources of water. They are Wilson Lake storage, located on Bear Creek, Bear
Creek direct diversion, and an agreement with CPUD to divert up to 200 acre-feet from the Middle Fork
Mokelumne River. The lake has a capacity of 25 AF with leaks limiting the ability to store water above the
dam, Dam repair will be needed to take advantage of any water supply that could be developed. CCWD
owns the dam and water rights associated with the dam are in question requiring further investigation,

The District currently diverts water from Bear Creek under Water Right Permit #15452. The Bear Creek right
allows direct diversion of up to 4 cfs and 150 acre-feet per annum by storage at the regulating reservoir. In
most years, Bear Creek does not provide enough flow during the summer months to meet the District's
demands. As a result, the District has an agreement with CPUD to purchase up to 200 acre-feet of water
annually from the Middle Fork Mokelumne River supported by storage withdrawals from Schaad’s Reservoir.

Cursory review of CPUD water rights for Schaad’s Reservoir indicates that Pre-1914 claim #510773 wasfiled
in 1982 with the SWRCB. The claim reports 1,800 acre-feet of storage at Schaad’s Reservoir and 2.5 cfs of
direct diversion at Middle Fork Ditch.

As part of this study, the ECORP Team will estimate potential future demands in Calaveras County. Demands
will be driven not only by population growth, but also cannabis cultivation, particularly after the recent

13
ECORP Consulting, Inc.

N S ENVTRONMERTAL CONSULTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

passage of Proposition 64. To support the development of a future demand forecast, the ECORP Team met
with Caslin “Caz” Tomaszewski, Executive Director of the Calaveras Cannabis Alliance. Caz provided the team
with specific details regarding crop water demands and anticipated cultivation industry growth within
Calaveras County. The ECORP Team will use this information and the Calaveras County Draft General Plan as
a guide to estimate water demand growth within Calaveras County.

This preliminary water supply information and demand data will be thoroughly investigated by the ECORP
Team as part of this study. The ECORP Team plans to develop watershed hydrology and a simulation model
to test the reliability of the supplies, infrastructure and ability to meet the anticipated demand determined in
this task.

Task 2.0D: Develop, with the assistance of CCWD and CPUD staff, a list of potential capital
improvement projects for the WPWS, including some that may not have been considered
in the prior 2004 HDR Report.

Task 2.0D focuses on development of a comprehensive list of capital improvements to meet the potential
future demand. The table below summarizes the status of the projects identified in the HDR Report.

ESummary,ol:HDRIRecommended;Capital Improvements s o ; & Completedy ][5 Oliftstandings i
Replacement of Wilson Dam X
Bummerville Storage Tank and Fire Flow Pump X
Downtown West Paint Distribution System X
Upper Northwest West Point Pipelines X
Replacement of Clearwell Tank and Finished Water Pumps X
Bear Creek Diversion SCADA X
Mokelumne River Intake and Pump Stalion X
Bummerville Pipelines Partial
Regulating Reservoir X
Wilseyville Pipelines X

The ECORP Team has extensive experience in developing water supplies for its Mountain Counties clients and
will use its creativity to identify and meet the needs of the District. Along with the projects in the table
above, CCWD, the ECORP Team, and possibly CPUD will work together to develop conceptual ideas that can
be tested with the operations simulation model to identify which projects have the potential for moving
forward with further evaluation based upon the parameters determined in Task 3.0.

TASK 3.0 ESTABLISH DESIRED PARAMETERS FOR FULL EVALUATION OF WPWS WATER
SUPPLIES
The ECORP Team will work with the CCWD to establish parameters for evaluation of the WPWS potential

water supply improvement projects identified in Task 2.0. The most commonly used parameters are project
cost, feasibility, quality, reliability, environmental considerations, permitting requirements and social

14 IR
:—2* JECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

pressures. Other parameters may be added as the process moves forward. Because of the unique,
cooperative nature of this study, regional benefit and support should also be considered.

ECORP staff has extensive experience with the SWRCB staff. Our experience indicates development of joint
projects with CPUD may be advantageous. The SWRCB has repeatedly encouraged development of regional
projects and support when there is regional need for water supply. Study B: Calaveras County Mokelumne
River Long-Term Water Needs Study will be looking at long term water supply needs for Calaveras County.
An enlarged Schaad’s Reservoir could be the cornerstone of a supply that could serve both CCWD's and
CPUD's long term regional needs.

Once the desired parameters have been determined, the ECORP Team will document the decisionsina
memorandum and distribute to the Districts’ staff and the technical team.

TASK 4.0 EVALUATION OF SUPPLIES AND PROJECT PRIORITIZATION

The proposed operations simulation model will be used to evaluate water supplies and potential
improvements identified by this Study.

Baseline Study

The operations modeling process begins with a baseline study that represents the current facilities and
operations of the system. Typically, an operations model will include hydrology development, current
reservoir operational rules, pipeline capacities, pumping station capacities, water treatment plant capacities,
minimum flow requirements, demands, permits, licenses and agreements. Before the baseline is completed,
ECORP staff will calibrate the model with recent historic (measured) operations, Once the model performs
well at the current level of development, it will be ready for evaluation of alternatives.

Alternatives

Once the baseline is established, alternatives can be developed by changing the assumptions contained in the
baseline. One of the most important alternatives for this project would be to replace the current demands in
the baseline with future demands. The purpose of the first alternative is to identify whether the current
facilities can deliver the supply needed to meet the future demands. Results may identify where a pump,
pipeline or water treatment facility may need to be added or resized, or the need for madification or addition
of water rights to support a new water supply. Facility improvements can be tested with the model to
examine the feasibility of various improvements. Elements outlined in Task 2.0 will develop critical
information needed to infarm the operations simulation model and ultimately assist with the development of
the prioritized list of Potential Capital Improvement Projects.

Key to the analysis is the fundamental need to meet the anticipated demand. The modeling will identify
whether the proposed supplies and improvement projects can accomplish this task. Modeling results will
indicate whether the supplies can meet the anticipated demands. The benefit of each project will be
identified and anticipated costs will be developed under this task. Once the cost/benefit analysis has been
completed, the projects will be prioritized. Prioritization will be done according to the parameters developed
in Task 3.0. The results of this task will be clearly explained and included in the Task 5.0 Draft Study.

TASK 5.0 DRAFT STUDY

Once Tasks 1.0 through 4.0 are completed, the team will have a completed list of potential improvements.
The Draft Study will summarize the findings of the analysis and provide the CCWD with information necessary

15




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

to guide the Capital Improvement Program. The Draft Study will summarize all information gathered and
analyze, prioritize and document as requested below:

Capital improvement project list, project descriptions, and budgetary cost estimates and summary of
overall capital improvement program

Preliminary engineering analysis to confirm capital project requirements, develop preliminary capital
project scoping and basic/conceptual design parameters for defining and developing capital project
descriptions.

Prioritization, phasing and implementation schedule for the recommended program of capital
improvement projects

Evaluation of source water reliability and seasonal variations and drought implications,
anticipated/available diversion amounts, status of water rights, issues that could impact water rights
and available diversions.

Diversion source water quality issues and potential degradation of water quality in storage

The ECORP Team will provide the CCWD with an electronic copy for review.

TASK 6.0 FINAL STUDY

Comments made by the Districts will be addressed and included in the Final Study document. As requested,
the ECORP Team will provide 10 hard copies, one MS Word copy and one PDF copy.

TASK 7.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND MEETINGS

The ECORP Team will be led by our designated Project Manager, Jeff Meyer, P.E., who will be responsible for
day-to-day direction of the project team and/or coordination with the Calaveras County Project Manager.
Michael Preszler, P.E., will be responsible for assisting Mr. Meyer in project development and technical
analysis. Jared Emery, P.E., will provide technical support of surface water operations. Jack Seroggs, P.E.,
will lead the infrastructure evaluation with technical support from William (Bill) Ostroff, P.E, Octavio Perez,
P.E. and Jorge L. Beltran, P.E. Mr. Meyer will use a combination of tools and resources to provide effective
cost and schedule control. ECORP pravides him with forecasting and staff management tools that allow for a
quick review of actual time charged versus forecasted time and allow for adjustments based on the status of
the project. These management tools allow him to monitor quality control activities, identify conflicts
between deliverables within the office, and provide team members a review of their monthly workload. Mr.
Meyer will also be able to maintain a one-month and three-month look-ahead calendar of key milestones,
submittals, and meetings to ensure the project remains on schedule. We intend to use a similar report for
this project to update the CCWD staff with regard to past and upcoming work progress, QA/QC activities, and
schedule and budget status.

For the purposes of our cost estimate, we assume preparation of monthly status reports will occur, including
an updated project schedule. CCWD staff has requested that we attend a kick-off meeting, various review
meetings, and present updates to the District’s Engineering Committee of the Board of Directors and one
formal presentation to the full Board at a regular, public meeting. For the purpases of cost estimating, we’ll
assume two meetings with CCWD staff and two presentations to the CCWD Board.

16
ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSELTANTS



Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016

West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

PRELIMINARY PROJECT SCHEDULE: STUDY A

Notice to Proceed January 2017
Task 1.0 Review Current Information and Data Completed March 2017
Task 2.0 Assessment of Current Infrastructure and Water Supplies Completed May 2017

Task 3.0 Establish Desired Parameters of Full Evaluation of WPWS Water Supplies Completed | June 2017

Task 4.0 Evaluation of Supplies and Project Prioritization Completed? July 2017

Task 5.0 Draft Study Completed August 2017
Task 6.0 Final Study Completion September 2017
Task 7.0 Project Management and Meetings Ongoing

Study B: Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs
Study Scope of Services

The purpose of Study B is to guide the Districts in supplying information and recommendations to the
Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency (Secretary) for its report under AB 142 and to provide a long-term
planning document to assist the Districts in meeting their water supply objectives. AB 142 requires the
Secretary to study and submit to the Governor and the Legislature a report that analyzes the suitability or
non-suitability of the proposed designation of the segments of the Mokelumne River as Wild and Scenic. The
following segments of the North Fork and main stem Mokelumne River are designated for potential addition

to the Wild and Scenic system:

(a) The North Fork Mokelumne River from 0.50 miles downstream of the Salt Springs 97-006 Dam to
0.50 miles upstream of the Tiger Creek Powerhouse.

(b} The North Fark Mokelumne River from 1,000 feet downstream of the Tiger Creek Afterbay 97-
105 Dam to State Highway Route 26.

(c) The North Fork Mokelumne River from 400 feet downstream of the small reregulating dam at the
outlet of the West Point Powerhouse to the confluence of the North and Middle Forks of the
Mokelumne River.

(d} The main stem of the Mokelumne River from the confluence of the North and Middle Forks to
300 feet upstream of the Electra Powerhouse.

(e) The main stem of the Mokelumne River from 300 feet downstream of the small reregulating dam
downstream of the Electra Powerhouse to the Pardee Reservoir flood surcharge pool at 580 feet

elevation above mean sea level.
The Districts” current Mokelumne River Basin supplies originate from Bear Creek, Middle Fork Makelumne

River, Licking Fork Mokelumne River and South Fork Mokelumne River. Changes in diversions from these
streams could only affect sections (d) and (e) as shown in Figure 1, below.

1 f the ECORP Team is selected for Study A and not Study B, we anticipate the need to receive information about Long-Term Water Demand
Needs at Schaad’s Reservoir fram Study B.. Thisinformation is critical to optimize CCWD water supply from the Middle Fork Mokelumne River.

17

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRGNMENTAL COXSIELTANTS




12/13/2016

T

TR,

S\Hydro\Overview_Maps\COWD _Mokelumne Overview_Letter_Portrait 20161209.mxd (LMH)-thayd

Lake or Reservoir
River or Stream
Existing Wild & Scenic River

Proposed Wild & Scenic River

sals _2015\?15-575 CCWD Urban Water Plan\MAP

Proposed Wild & Scenic River
below CCWD//CPUD Facilities

T A | AR,

£ .
S —" | CRv i et G . County Boundary
= HE :

§

g

Sl SERRNA ) EREEIT
Map Date: 12/13/2016
Photo Source: ESRI Aerial Basemap, accessed Dec. 2016

Figure 1. Mokelumne River
) ECORE Consulting, Iric. P16-576 CCWD Water Needs Studies




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

TASK 1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND MEETINGS

Our management approach will be the same for both Study A and Study B. Please see Section 7.0 of Study A
for a detailed description.

For the purposes of our cost estimate, we assume preparation of monthly status reports will occur, including
an updated project schedule. The District has also requested that we attend a project kick-off meeting,
various review meetings, present updates to the District’s Engineering Committee of the Board of Directors,
and provide one formal presentation to the full Board at a regular, public meeting. For the purposes of cost
estimating, we have assumed two meetings with the District staff and at least two formal presentations to
each District.

TASK 2.0 REVIEW OF CURRENT INFORMATION AND DATA

The ECORP Team has begun gathering and reviewing available data and reports and identifying potential
water supply projects that could serve both CCWD and CPUD service areas. The team has also visited project
facilities in preparation of this submittal to better understand the system operations and the capabilities of
existing facilities. Our early efforts include review of water rights and meeting with the Executive Director of
the Calaveras Cannabis Alliance to identify potential demands associated with cannabis cultivation.

Members of the ECORP team have previously studied the feasibility of constructing a pipeline along a portion
of the Middle Fork Mokelumne River ditch. There are significant benefits of this proposal including providing
alternative, reliable, water supply to CPUD Reservoir at Jeff Davis Reservoir, improved Mokelumne River
water quality and the reduction of water conveyance losses from the Middle Fork. Relevant reports,
including the Mokelumne/Amador/Calaveras Integrated Regional Water Management Plan and the Calaveras
County Draft General Plan, will also guide our efforts.

The ECORP Team plans to work closely with District staff to ensure the ECORP Team has the necessary data
to perform the study and to construct an operations simulation planning model so that it correctly reflects
CCWD and CPUD operations. As the data is gathered and the Task 3.0 workplan is being developed, ECORP
staff may contact the Districts’ staff to verify information, ask questions or confirm assumptions.

TASK 3.0 ESTABLISH DESIRED PARAMETERS FOR FULL ANALYSIS OF WILD AND
SCENIC DESIGNATION

Task 3.0 will include the development of a workplan to evaluate the impacts to the Districts through a Wild
and Scenic Designation for the proposed segments of the Mokelumne River. The workplan will include a
comprehensive analysis of the projected water demands and supplies needed to meet those demands from
the Mokelumne River in Calaveras County. Water supply impacts to the Districts may include new water
supply projects, new water rights applications and infrastructure improvements.

Projected Water Demands and Supplies for the Mokelumne River in Calaveras County

Potential development served by the segments of the Mokelumne River and its tributaries proposed for Wild
and Scenic designation include San Andreas, Mokelumne Hill, Glencoe, Paloma, Railroad Flat, West Point,
Bummerville, and Wilseyville. In addition, with the passage of Proposition 64, there are anticipated increased
agricultural demands due to cannabis cultivation within the county. The Districts’ operations can only affect
flow in the proposed designation segments below the confluence of the North Fork and Middle Fork of the
Mokelumne River to the high water level of Lake Pardee.

; 19
#ECORP Consulting, Inc.

EXNVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District —
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

CCWD's service boundaries are contiguous with the boundaries of Calaveras County. As such, there are areas
in western Calaveras County that could be supplied by Mokelumne River water. Demands in the Wallace Lake
Estates subdivision and in the Wallace and Burson areas and now served by the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Subbasin (ESJ Subbasin) which has been reported to be “critically overdrafted.” Members of
the ECORP team have previously reviewed the feasibility of “tapping” the Mokelumne River Aqueduct at
South Camanche Parkway.

With the construction of a water treatment plant at that location, existing and projected treated water
demands in western Calaveras County including Burson, Wallace, Wallace Lake Estates, and projected CCWD
service areas further south could be served by a gravity pipeline. It is proposed that this previously prepared
“Camanche South” Study be reviewed and updated with projected demands included in the scope of the
Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study. The previously prepared Study could also be expanded to
consider irrigation demands in Western Calaveras County which could be supplied from the Mokelumne River
Aqueduct.

Consideration of the impacts due to Climate Change

Climate change has been studied for several years with varying opinions about the assumptions used to
develop climate change hydrology. As a cost-cutting measure and to maintain consistency with State of
California policy, ECORP staff proposes to use the existing Climate Change and Sea Level Rise Data developed
under the direction of the California Water Commission (Commission). Our proposed method uses a
statewide data product, which is divided into a spatial resolution of 1/16" degree or about 3.75 miles over
the state of California for each month of calendar years 1915 through 2011. The proposed hydrology dataset
can be developed for the upper Mokelumne River watershed and will be consistent with Commission
methods. The climate change hydrology has also been developed at each grid cell on a daily basis.

20
4 ECORP Consulting, Inc.

FRVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District — December 16, 2016
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

These datasets are meant to assist applicants in the analysis for their project benefits for the Water Storage
Investment Program (WSIP). The WSIP requires applicants for public funding to analyze their proposed
projects using climate and sea level conditions for California projected at years 2030 and 2070. The dataset
also includes 1995 Historical Temperature-detrended conditions for the baseline analysis. For the purposes
for developing a scope of work, the ECORP Team proposes to use this method when performing the analysis;
however, other approaches are possible if the Districts choose not to apply for public funding.

Supply and Demand Management Options

The Districts are facing challenges as demands continue to increase while supplies remain constant or may be
reducing due to climate change. There are two possible responses to this problem; either supply-side,
meeting demand with a new water supply or demand-side, managing consumptive demand, postponing or
avoiding the need to develop new water supplies.

A demand management plan may include tiered pricing, customer metering, leakage detection and repair,
use of reclaimed water and water use restrictions.

The ECORP Team proposes to develop an operations simulation model of the Middle Fork Mokelumne River
and its tributaries to evaluate the value of new water supplies and demand management. OASIS is a unique
software program that realistically simulates the routing of water through a water resources system. ECORP
has successfully used OASIS on numerous similar projects. OASIS has an excellent track record for efficiency,
accuracy, and clear output presentation.

Some of the key benefits provided by the OASIS model are:

Maximum flexibility to describe any operation, including the ability to do

conditional ("if-then") operations;

Simulation of operator behavior including modeling using goals that correspond to the way real-
world operators and planners think about a water system;

Ease-of-use, including a graphical user interface that shows water systems in the form of user-
definable maps and diagrams;

Compatibility with other models; and

Use of standard databases for data input and output such as Microsoft Access and HEC-DSS
databases.

The OASIS model would be used to simulate the Middle Fork Mokelumne operations including:

o Wilson Dam

©  Bear Creek Diversions
Schaad’s Reservoir
Schaad’s Powerhouse

7 Mokelumne River Intake and Pump Station
Acorn Booster Pump Station
Regulating Reservoir
Middle Fork Ditch

== Jeff Davis Pumping Plant

= Jeff Davis Reservoir
Deliveries to agricultural customers
Deliveries to municipal and industrial
customers
Deliveries to Wallace Estates, Wallace and Burson Areas

3 oy 21
3 ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMERNTAL COXSHLTANTS




December 16, 2016 Response to Request for Proposals from Calaveras County Water District—
West Point Water System Water Supply Reliability Study and
Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study

The OASIS modeling platform is extremely flexible and modular and in addition to this project, could be used
by the Districts for multiple future applications, including testing of drought policy, determining feasibility of
potential water sales, and operations forecasting and optimization. The flexibility of the platfarm allows for
expansion of the model to include other District water resources and facilities or changes to existing facilities
such as pipeline capacities or increases in reservoir storage. Once the suite of water supply and demand
options have been developed, the model can be used to test the benefits of each.

Joint Workshop

The ECORP Team will present the Draft Workplan to the Board members in a Joint Workshop. The purpose of
the workshop is to present ideas to the Board members and to address comments. Once the comments are
addressed, the workplan will be finalized.

TASK 4.0 DRAFT STUDY

Once the workplan is finalized, the ECORP Team will execute the plan components. This task will include
model development using the data developed under Task 3.0. Once the model has been calibrated and the
baseline established, alternative scenarios can be tested. The baseline will reflect current facilities, operating
policy, licenses, contracts, agreements, and demands. This study will be the baseline from which the impacts
from all alternatives will be measured. Since we are also evaluating climate change, there will be at least two
sets of baseline studies, and possibly three.

Although, we are capable of developing a number of alternatives, the outcome of the Task 3.0 workplan will
guide the study effort. For the purpose of project estimation, three alternatives are assumed for each
climate change scenario. Study results addressing all of the above components will be summarized in a Draft
study and prepared for review by Districts staff. Prior to finalizing the study, the ECORP Team will prepare
and present the study results and preliminary conclusions to the Districts’ Board of Directors to gather
feedback and to finalize the report.

TASK 5.0 FINAL STUDY

Comments provided by District Board and staff will be addressed and included in the Final Study document.
As requested, the ECORP Team will provide 10 hard copies, one MS Word copy and one PDF copy.

PRELIMINARY PROJECT SCHEDULE: STUDY B

Notice to Proceed January 2017
Task 1.0 Project Management and Meetings September 2017
Task 2.0 Review of Current Information and Data Completed March 2017
Task 3.0 Establish Desired Parameters for Full Analysis of Wild and Scenic Designation Completed | May 2017

Task 4.0 Draft Study Completed? August 2017
Task 5.0 Final Study Completed? September 2017

*we anticipate that data gathering and operations simulation modeling efforts for the West Point Water System Supply Reliability Project will
also be used for the Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study. We believe that these efforts should be done
concurrently as the WPWS model will be a subset of the larger Study B model.

? These schedules are set up to assuming the ECORP Team is selected for both studies. If the ECORP Tearn is selected for only one of these
studies, completion dates may be earlier than shown.

22
4 ECORP Consulting, Ine.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




ATTACHMENT A

Resumes of Key Personnel

Order of Presentation:

1. Jeff Meyer, P.E., Project Manager, Water Rights Task Manager (ECORP)

Michael J. Preszler, P.E., Strategic Water Advisor, Water Rights Specialist (ECORP)
Jared Emery, P.E., Senior Hydrologist (ECORP)

John C. (Jack) Scroggs, P.E., Principal Engineer (KASL)

William (Bill) Ostroff, P.E., Project Engineer (KASL)

Octavio Perez, P.E. Project Engineer (KASL)

Jorge L. Beltran, P.E, QSD/QSP, Project Engineer (KASL)

N ms W



——=2 JECORP Consuliing, Inc,
Z ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

gl

Jeffrey K. Meyer, P.E.

Director, Water Resources Department

Mr. Meyer has 26 years of experience in environmental engineering and water resources management. His
experience includes hydrology development, stream flow gaging, runoff forecasting, water rights analysis,
operations model application development, long-term planning, short-term planning using position analysis,
alternatives evaluation, operations rules development, hydroelectric system evaluation, computer-aided
dispute resolutions, and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA) review. Mr. Meyer specializes in assisting clients develop practical solutions to complex environmental
planning, resource management and operational problems. This includes consideration of multiple conflicting
goals and integrated system management along with analysis of system resources, which can significantly
improve overall benefits. Through this process operational strategies can be tested without jeopardizing water
supply or risking damage to facilities using our superior modeling tools.

Mr. Meyer is very familiar Sierra Nevada hydrology and has developed and/or used operations simulation
applications for the Nevada Irrigation District, Placer County Water Agency, Foresthill Public Utility District,
Calaveras County Water Agency, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, El Dorado Irrigation District, and
Calaveras County Water District. Recently, Mr. Meyer has focused on assisting clients with water rights
extensions and negotiations for water transfers in response to drought operations. Currently, Mr. Meyer is
assisting Calaveras County Water District with the installation of stream flow and storage gages and strategy
development in support of the acquisition, modification and extension of several water rights to serve the
anticipated future demand across Calaveras County.

Education
B.S., Civil Engineering; California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

Registrations, Certifications, and Affiliations
Professional Engineer, California
American Society of Civil Engineers
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association
Association of California Water Agencies

Representative Professional Experience

Calaveras County Water District, North Fork Stanislaus River Project, Calaveras
County. Calaveras County Water District (CCWD) holds multiple permitted and Pre-1914 water rights on the
North Fork Stanislaus River. The Utica Power Authority and the Northern California Power Agency also hold
water rights on the NF Stanislaus. In addition to the complex operations on the NF Stanislaus, CCWD diverts
water at Lake Tulloch on the Lower Stanislaus, below New Melones Reservoir. The water diverted by CCWD
comingles with water owned by Tri-dams and PG&E. Mr. Meyer directed the development of the hydrology
and model to evaluate the system for water rights usage reporting. The modeling process developed by Mr.
Meyer has been used to reach a memorandum of understanding amongst three operators within the
Stanislaus watershed. Currently, Mr. Meyer is working on multiple water rights extensions for CCWD. The
District holds both power rights and consumptive water rights on the Mokelumne River, the Calaveras River
and the North Fork Stanislaus River.




Jeffrey K. Meyer, P.E. (Continued)
Page 2 of 2

Sugar Pine Reservoir, Foresthill Public Utilities Disirict, Placer County. mr. Meyer was the
Project Manager assisting Foresthill Public Utilities District (FPUD) with a 2,000-acre-foot transfer of stored
water in Sugar Pine Reservoir to Santa Clara Valley Water District, balancing the risk of future dry years with
the ability to generate revenue for District improvements. Mr. Meyer obtained necessary approvals to transfer
the water, which included negotiating water transfer losses between Sugar Pine Reservoir and Folsom Lake,
and a reservoir refill agreement with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. In addition, Mr. Meyer is assisting FPUD
with a water right extension that includes the Sugar Pine storage expansion project. Continued diversion is
necessary to meet current and projected future water demand. Specifically, the document will address the 49-
year extension of the FPUD’s Sugar Pine Project Water Right Permit, completion of the Sugar Pine Dam
Facilities (installation of radial gates), and the expansion of Sugar Pine Reservoir storage capacity from 7,000
acre-feet to 10,658 acre-feet to insure sufficient safe yield to meet existing and future M&I and consumptive
uses within the District’s current and future service area.

Project considerations include shoreline modifications needed to accommodate the expanded inundation pool
including development and implementation of a Timber Harvest Plan and potential modifications to existing
recreational infrastructure owned and operated by the U.S. Forest Service that would be affected by the 20-
foot increase in the depth of the reservoir. ECORP will conduct extensive modeling to evaluate future reservoir
operations with and without the radial gates. ECORP will also prepare a variety of technical studies to address
project related impacts including biological and cultural resource studies to support EIR/EIS impact evaluations,
utilizing LIDAR data acquired to map sensitive areas.

Middle Fork Project, Middle Fork American River, Placer County. Placer County Water
Agency’s hydroelectric system is located on the Middle Fork of the American River. The project was built for
water supply and generation and includes two major reservoirs and five powerhouses. Currently, ECORP
Consulting, is working with PCWA to relicense the hydroelectric facilities with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC). Mr. Meyer directed the development of the hydrology, simulation model, and snowmelt
runoff forecasting tools. In addition, ECORP has assisted the Agency with its power marketing efforts. During
the relicensing process, ECORP coordinated the installation of several flow gages to collect data used in the
development of the hydrology and operations. ECORP also led the model development team and was
responsible for the construction, testing, and verification of the simulation model used in the negotiations. The
model is a deterministic tool that runs on both a daily and hourly time step. The model is used to simulate
minimum flow requirements, reservoir operations and power operations. Currently, ECORP is using the model
to support PCWA’s Middle Fork Project water rights extension.

El Dorado Irrigation District Project 184, El Dorado, Amador, Alpine Counties. ElDorado
Irrigation District purchased the Project 184 hydroelectric system from PG&E to secure their water supply and
to generate electricity. The Project recently was up for FERC relicensing which required modeling of the
system using both monthly and daily time steps. Mr. Meyer created both versions of the model and used the
model in a collaborative process. The model enabled the collaborative group to test various operating criteria
during negotiations and ultimately reach settlement. The collaborative requested nearly 200 studies many of
which were executed in the collaborative sessions. Mr. Meyer evaluated power revenue impacts during this
process which was instrumental in the evaluation of the feasibility of some of the operating strategies.

Placer County Water Agency Yuba-Bear & Drum-Spaulding, Yuba River, Nevada and
Placer Counties. Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) has contracts with PG&E for their Zone 3 and Zone
1 customers totaling 125,400 AF of water, annually. Because of the large supply they receive from the Yuba-
Bear & Drum-Spaulding project operations, PCWA retained ECORP staff to review model results and to
simulate alternatives in support of the settlement negotiations during the FERC relicensing process. ECORP’s
efforts resulted in improving the modeling tools and assisting PCWA and other negotiating parties to better
understand the water supply and generation impacts to their respective projects.




: ECORP Consulting, Inc.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

Michael J. Preszler, |§E

Cadlifornia Water Practice Leader, Strategic Water Advisor

Mr. Preszler serves as ECORP’s California Water Practice Leader and is a Strategic Water Advisor with 30 years
of consulting experience. Mr. Preszler is a registered civil engineer with extensive experience in water supply
planning, water rights investigations, FERC Licensing, water use and quality, regulatory compliance and
specializes in preparation of water project operational evaluation and CEQA/NEPA environmental
documentation. He has led and participated in many comprehensive strategic water resources planning and
analysis efforts covering a wide variety of water resource projects including surface and groundwater supply,
water facilities, hydropower, and conjunctive use. Mr. Preszler is skilled in all phases of planning and
management of multi-disciplinary projects including economic, natural resources, water rights, regulatory
compliance, permitting, litigation technical support, settlement negotiations, water accounting, political, social,
and administrative concerns relating to the use and conservation of water. He is also experienced in water
project simulation modeling, watershed hydrology, water rights determination and accounting, water and
hydropower project economics and operation, water supply determination, runoff forecasting, and
engineering feasibility investigations.

Education

B.S., Civil Engineering, California State University, Chico

Regisirations, Cerfifications, and Affiliations

= Registered Professional Engineer, No. C55133, expires June 30, 2018
= SAGE (Surveyors, Architects, Geologists and Engineers of El Dorado County) — 2014 President
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association — Technical Advisory Committee

4]

American Society of Civil Engineers
Association of California Water Agencies
Western Snow Conference

Representative Professional Experience

Joint Benefit Investigation Plan Technical Analysis of Preliminary Alternatives. project
Manager of this multi-agency (El Dorado County Water Agency and Sacramento Municipal Utility District)
effort to jointly explore potential ways to increase water supplies to El Dorado County’s water purveyors
and/or power generation to the Sacramento Municipal Utility District. Utilizing public input, nine original
project alternatives were ultimately identified from an original range of over 30 possible water supply and
hydropower project options. The alternatives were analyzed by compiling known information and developing
new information, where needed, to evaluate technical feasibility, construction costs, available hydrology,
water rights, and key environmental and recreational factors. The results of this study represent a
comprehensive and contemporary array of potential water supply options available in El Dorado County; for
the benefit of the El Dorado Irrigation District and Georgetown Divide Public Utility District.

Los Padres Dam and Reservoir Long-Term Strategic and Short-Term Tactical Plan.
Technical Lead for the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District (District) strategic planning effort. The
District is in the midst of a highly complex challenge as it works towards implementing short- and long-term
water resource solutions to meet existing and future water demands. As part of the development of the
strategic plan, numerous new supplemental water storage alternatives within the Carmel River watershed
were identified and investigated. Locations were sighted for four potential new dams and reservoirs within the
Carmel River Basin. A pre-engineering feasibility operational analysis was completed for each project




Michael J. Preszler, P.E. (Continued)
Page 2 of 2

alternative including dam location and size, reservoir size, diversions, and tunnels. Operational simulation
models of each dam and reservoir were developed including evaluations of hydrology, likely water right
constraints, environmental flow requirements, hydropower opportunities, and project operational
optimization evaluations used to maximize development of supplemental water within the existing water
supply system.

Interlake Tunnel and Spillway Modification. Technical lead with the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency (MCWRA) on development of the proposed Interlake Tunnel which would convey water
from Nacimiento Reservoir (San Luis Obispo County) to San Antonio Reservoir (Monterey County) located in
the Salinas River watershed. The performance of proposed tunnel was evaluated under alternative
configurations and operational strategies using a developed simulation computer model. A range of tunnel
sizes and configurations were evaluated and compared in terms of developed supplemental water supply to
meet downstream water demands and flooding effects. The analysis provided insight on the preferred tunnel
formulation (size and invert elevation) and expected water supply project benefits. San Antonio Reservoir
spillway modification to increase storage capacity was also evaluated. The San Antonio evaluations included
development of watershed hydrology, alternative operational strategies to optimize Interlake Tunnel
operation with an increase in storage at San Antonio Reservoir. Additionally, participated in project strategic
discussions on many facets of the project including, white bass, recreation, flooding, potential for future
project facilities to accept supplemental water developed by the project, met with the Salinas Valley Water
Coalition and participated in presentations to public MCWRA Board of Directors meetings.

Upper Feather River Integrated Regional Water Management Plan. Provided technical
support for the preparation of the Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) for the Upper
Feather River (UFR). Specifically, effort included working in coordination with Michael Baker International to
provide technical support for preparation of the Climate Change Chapter of the IRWMP including Vulnerability
Assessment Checklist to identify the UFR's vulnerabilities to climate change development as delineated in the
Climate Change Handbook for Regional Water Planning. This information is used to identify adaptive
management strategies to address future conditions and associated vulnerabilities.

Water Rights Opfimization Study. Project Manager for the El Dorado Irrigation District supporting its
identification of potential options to increase water supply and power production and reduced operational
costs such as pumping. Several project options were identified and analyzed to provide; 1) water supply
benefits, 2) hydropower benefits, 3) reduction in pumping requirements, 4) or all three.

Hydroelectric Development Options Study. Considered potential hydroelectric opportunities in El
Dorado County for the El Dorado Irrigation District. Options were identified, evaluated, narrowed, with
recommendations of the most promising options for either: 1) immediate implementation, 2) detailed
feasibility evaluation, or 3) future re-evaluation as the energy industry, market, and regulations continue to
evolve. Approximately 100 hydroelectric development options were initially identified throughout El Dorado
County. Of the 100 options evaluated, detailed economic and financial analyses were performed onthe “top
10” hydro options. Detailed economic and financial analyses were used to identify economically viable
projects.

Supplemental Water Investigations. Project Manager for El Dorado County Water Agency (EDCWA)
providing strategic planning and technical support in developing a supplemental water supply project in El
Dorado County. Responsibilities include historical water rights review, strategy project component
development, and supporting hydrologic and operational analyses. Additional responsibilities have included
engineering and project operational feasibility studies for several new major water supply project alternatives
(e.g., White Rock, Rubicon, North Fork Pump Station, and Folsom Reservoir). This new water right will total
40,000 acre-feet per year and be allocated to the El Dorado Irrigation District and Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District.




3 ) ECORP Consulting, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

Jared Emery, P.E.

Water Resources Engineer

Mr. Emery has ten years professional experience as a water resources analyst for ECORP Cansulting, Inc. that
includes hydrology development, model application development, drought analysis, flood frequency analysis,
water rights analysis, water quality assessments, and hydroelectric system evaluation.

Education

B.S., Physics; Humboldt State University, California

Regisirations, Certifications, and Affiliations

Registered Professional Engineer, California, License No. 81467
Representative Professional Experience

Water Supply Model for Calaveras County Water District, Calaveras County —
Calaveras County Water District (2007 — 2011). Mr. Emery created a water supply model for
Calaveras County Water District that included the North Fork Stanislaus Hydroelectric project, the Utica Project,
and the Angels Project, a set of interconnected hydroelectric and water supply systems on the Stanislaus River,
The model included the operation of New Melones, New Hogan, and New Spicer Meadows reservoirs, as well
as several smaller reservoirs and diversion dams and five powerhouses. Development of operating rules at
New Melones reservoir included analysis of Calsim Il model rules and calibrating the water supply model to
Calsim Il model results. The model was used to conduct a water rights analysis, and compare alternate inter-
basin transfer schemes and analyze their effect on Utica Power System’s generation. Mr. Emery also
developed hydrology for North Fork Stanislaus, Calaveras River, Angels Creek, and Mill Creek.

Water Supply Model for the Middle Fork American River Hydroelectric Project, Placer
County - Placer County Water Agency (2006 —2011). Mr. Emery participated in the
development of a simulation model of the Middle Fork of the American River and Rubicon River using OASIS
with OCL for Placer County Water Agency to be used as a long-term planning tool to provide water supply and
power production analysis. The model included development of hydrology for the Middle Fork American and
Rubicon Rivers, and was used as a tool in the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) relicensing process,
where Mr. Emery performed model simulations with the stakeholder group.

Water Supply Model for El Dorado Irrigation District, El Dorado County - El Dorado
County Water Agency (2013 - 2014). Mr. Emery created a water supply model for the El Dorado
County Water Agency to determine the Firm Yield and Safe Yield of the Integrated El Dorado Irrigation
District’s supply system, including modeling Project 184, Sly Park Reservoir, and the CVP entitlements at
Folsom Reservoir. The study included modeling the District’s treated distribution system. This study was done
to determine the increase in system vyield with new supplemental water rights.

Middle Fork Project Water Rights Permit Extension of Time, Placer County - Placer

County Water Agency (2010-Present). Mr. Emery performed Middle Fork Project modeling studies
in support of an application for an extension of time on Placer County Water Agency’s water rights permit on
the Middle Fork American River. This effort included detailed analysis of PCWA’s water supply yields and the




Jared Emery, P.E. (Continued)
Page 2 of 2

integrated use of various water supply sources. Mr. Emery worked with the modeling team to design Calsim |l
studies of the effect of the water rights permit extension of time on the Lower American River and Folsom
Reservoir. Mr. Emery reviewed all Calsim |l studies developed for the project to ensure that they correctly
portrayed Placer County Water Agency’s diversions in the American River basin.

Reservoir Operations Model of North Fork Stanislaus Project, Calaveras County -
Northern Cadlifornia Power Agency (2010 - 2011). Mr. Emery developed a simulation model of
the North Fork Stanislaus Hydroelectric Project and Upper Utica Project for Northern California Power Agency.
The model included the operation of New Spicer Meadows reservoir with three separate operating accounts,
two of which dispatch generation based on electrical prices, and one which dispatches generation based on
local electrical load. The model was used to analyze impacts to individual operating accounts due to
anticipated flow requirements on the Stanislaus River.

Delta Flow Criteria Impact Studies, Calaveras County - Northern California Power
Agency (2013). Mr. Emery developed a set of modeling studies to determine the range of impact that
proposed Delta Flow Criteria would have on the flexibility of Northern California Power Agency’s operations of
the North Fork Stanislaus Hydroelectric Project on the Stanislaus River. This work involved pairing Calsim Il
with an upper Stanislaus River operations model to determine possible impacts that the flow criteria an the
lower Stanislaus would have on upstream operations. Mr. Emery performed all Calsim |l modeling studies and
the analysis of results.

Water Supply Model for the Yuba Bear Drum Spaulding Hydroelectric Project, Placer
County - Placer County Water Agency (2010 ~ 2013). Mr. Emery participated in the
development of a simulation model of the Yuba Bear Drum Spaulding project using HEC-ResSim for Placer
County Water Agency to provide water supply and power production analysis. During this process, Mr. Emery
was selected to be on the modeling technical team, a group focusing on operations optimization and detailed
analysis of model results. Mr. Emery also participated in the development of a modeling tool that tracked
water rights usage and ownership throughout the projects, including the accounting for storage in shared
facilities such as Rollins Reservoir and the Bear River Canal system.

MCWRA Interlake Tunnel Feasibility Studies, Monterey County — Monterey County
Water Resources Agency (2014). Mr. Emery developed a reservoir operations model for Nacimiento
and San Antonio Reservoirs, including releases for the Salinas Valley Water Project and the National Marine
Fisheries Service 2007 Biological Opinion. This model included several interlake tunnel configurations and was
used to develop yield estimates for the interlake tunnel and San Antonio Spillway Modification Project. This
project included the development of inflow hydrology for the Nacimiento and San Antonio Reservoirs.




John C. (Jack) Scroggs, P.E., Principal Engineer, Project Manager

Mr. Scroggs has over 40 years of civil engineering, water resource and
public works engineering experience. He has served as Principal-in-
Charge, Project Manager and Lead Design Consultant for numerous
water treatment plant wastewater treatment, reclamation, pipeline and
booster station projects completed by KASL. His experience includes the
design of surface water filtration and ground water filtration improvements.

Mr. Scroggs is a Registered Civil Engineer in California and Nevada and a

Registered Traffic Engineer in California. He graduated from UC Davis
with a B.S. Degree in Civil Engineering in 1973 and was advanced to his
Master's Degree in Civil Engineering in 1981.

Relevant Project Experience

Mr. Scroggs served as the Principal-in Charge, Project Manager and Lead Design Consultant for
each of the following projects:

Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant 1 to 2 MGD Expansion Project CCWD, Calaveras County
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant 2 to 5 MGD Expansion Project, CCWD, Calaveras County
Jenny Lind Water Storage Tank (Tank "A” and Tank “B") and Booster Pump Facilities, CCWD,
Calaveras County

Middle Fork Ditch Pipeline and Hydroelectric Power Feasibility Study, Calaveras Public Utility
District, Calaveras County

North Plumas Water Treatment Plant, Storage Tank and Booster Pump Project, Olivehurst
Public Utility District, Yuba County

Greenwood Water Treatment Plant, Storage Tank and Transmission Main, Georgetown Divide
PUD, El Dorado County

Copper Cove Raw Water Pump Station,

Transmission Main and Water Treatment Plant and Booster Pump Station, CCWD, Calaveras
County.

Lindhurst Water Storage Tank and Booster Pump Station, Yuba County

River Pines Public Utility District, Water System Rehabilitation Study, Amador

County

New Hogan / La Contenta Wastewater Treatment Plant, Calaveras County

Wildflower Water Storage Tank and Booster Pump, lone, Amador County

City of Fort Bragg Willow Street Pump Station and City of Fort Bragg Phase 1 Water Distribution
Study

Uppaway Water Supply and Water Treatment Improvement, Douglas County, Nevada

Camp FarWest Water Supply, Treatment and Distribution Improvements, Sutter County Water
District

Polo Grounds Water Supply and Water Treatment Plant, Soquel Creek Water District, Santa
Cruz County

Plymouth Water Pipeline, Amador County

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, Network Modeling and Capital Improvement Program,
El Dorado County

City of Plymouth Water Master Plan, Amador County

Orange Vale Water Company, Network Modeling and GIS Development, Sacramento County
New Hogan / La Contenta 604 Assessment District, Water and Sewer Improvement Project,
CCWD Calaveras County



William (Bill) Ostroff, P.E., Project Engineer

Mr. Ostroff is a California Registered Civil Engineer (C 69221)
with over 14 years of experience with KASL working on water
and wastewater systems, hydraulics, treatment, pump station
and piping improvements design. He has conducted extensive
WaterCAD and SewerCAD network modeling, extended period
simulation and surge analysis of water systems and sewer
systems and completed hydraulic modeling and tank basin
designs for water and wastewater projects.

He is well versed with computer modeling and design tools
such as MicroStation, Bentley InRoads Suite, CivilStorm,
SewerCAD, CulvertMaster, FlowMaster, Hammer, StormCAD
and WaterCAD.

Bill Ostroff obtained his B.S. Degree in Civil Engineering from Cal Poly, San Luis
Obispo.

Relevant Project Experience

Mr. Ostroff served as a Project Engineer responsible for engineering design and
network modeling services for each of the following projects:

= Polo Grounds Water Supply and Treatment Plant, Santa Cruz County

= Plymouth Pipeline Project, Amador County

=  North Plumas Water Treatment Plant and Booster Pumps, Yuba County

* Lindhurst Storage Tank and Booster Pump System, Yuba County

» Greenwood Water Treatment Plant and Transmission Main, El Dorado County

= City of Fort Bragg Willow Street Pump Station Project and City of Fort Bragg Phase
1 Water Distribution Master Plan

* Plymouth Water Master Plan, Amador County

» |akeview Hills HOA Water Master Plan, Placer County

» River Pines Public Utility District Water Rehabilitation Study, Amador County




Octavio Perez, P.E. Project Engineer

Mr. Perez is a California Registered Civil Engineer (C
69969) with over 12 years of civil engineering design
experience. Mr. Perez has conducted detailed design of
potable water systems, pump stations, sewage collection,
storm drain conveyance, retaining walls, roadway, ADA
compliant paths of travel and grading improvements for
public works and residential land development projects in
California, Nevada, New Mexico, Arizona and Hawaii.

He has extensive background and design experience with
grading, earthwork and Digital Terrain Modeling. His
experience also includes serving as resident engineer on
military housing projects in California and Hawaii. Mr. Perez
is a graduate from California State University, Sacramento

with a B.S. Degree in Civil Engineering.

Relevant Project Experience

Mr. Perez completed computer modeling and engineering design for water, sewer and
storm drain utilities, roadways, walkways, retaining walls and other site amenities for:

570 units at Davis-Monthan AFB, Tucson, AZ

540 units at Holloman AFB, Alamogordo, NM

950 units at Aliamanu Military Reservation, Honolulu, HI

Citrus Heights Water District, Skyview Well Project

Lake Isabella DSMP Improvements, Kern County

Tuolumne City Sanitary District Sewer Rehabilitation Project, Tuolumne County
River Pines Public Utility District VWater Rehabilitation Study, Amador County




Jorge L. Beltran, P.E, QSD/QSP
Project Engineer

Mr. Beltran is a California Registered Civil Engineer (C 75576)
with over 12 years of experience preparing drainage studies,
designing storm drain systems and preparing plans for
construction of roadways and public works improvements.

Jorge has extensive hydrological and hydraulic modeling
experience of compliance storms, open channels, floodway
encroachment analysis, closed conduit drainage systems,
culverts and bridges for public works and residential land
development projects in California, Nevada, New Mexico,
Hawaii and Arizona.

Relevant Project Experience

Jorge served as a Project Engineer for the engineering design of the following Land

Development and Utility Rehabilitation Projects:

Arizona

New Mexico

of Citrus Heights

Davis-Monthan AFB. 900 Family Unit Military Housing Project Utility Design. Tucson,
Holloman AFB 900 Family Unit Military Housing Project Utility Design. Alamo Gordo,
Auburn Blvd. Infill sidewalk, curb and gutter, and Drainage Improvement Project, City

Hickam AFB 172 Family Unit Military Housing Project Utility Design. Honolulu, Hawaii
Fort Shafter, Simpson-Wisser New Family Housing Utility Design. Honolulu, Hawaii.






('soAg JuEjnsucogng syse | juBjnsuosqng jeuondo .|
[euondQ JIN)
g08's8 ¢ | 00s'e $ 8F 89 09 ¥e 92 9gl gll 09l
ger'e & 9 9 9 zl
g8z % 9 9 2] 8
800 g v ¥ ¥ 9
800°¢ g 4 ¥ 14 9
¥8l'S § cl clL cl cl
alge % 4 g 2 8
89l'z ¢ Z ¥ 4 8
802Z'L $ Z Z 9
o8} 8 ¢ 2 I . dIQ SZoug /35 'g
T spiewsqening
ver)  $ g [ c 9 _____'sajiddng Jajep PUE S80.N0S SNOLEN JO AOBNbapY Ssessy D
9182 | Jsim3looses Z 8 g 9 BINONAS UOISISNI] Jany Jeeg g
02002 3 | (0ZON3)0052rs e T
d¥IW TvDLLH3A 005ES, Zg 2 gL gL Zl 4 e cl sjuswanoidw| Jioalssay Buneinbay s
8091 [:4 (s133) 00528 4 ¥ 4 4 - J.Im_mmgfzgoaf_.ﬁ.ﬁ_uJKDml.mri s
cs6y  § 8 [4 4 4 14 8 8 — BU8 UONEIS dWwnd JaAlM SUWNISYON 'S
orz's  § Z 8 (44 ¥e 8 _uoie)s dwing JaAly SUWNBYON i
vev'6 m [4 e 9g 8 gl aUljadid Jo1ep mey 10 uBlsaq eulwsid e
96y & Z 4 02 4 sdwingd Joary sulinjsyol bunsixs soeidey Z
cges § 8 4 g v ¥ ¢l 17 SYEIU| JBIEN JOAI SULINEBYON 'L
:S)25Sy SINJONIISERULIBBA
gser  $ A ] g 9 'S
ZeF'e % 9 9 9 ¢l
SYNOH ¥Ogv1 3LV NILST
- mawod) | (oww) | (83 (2-s3) (s-s3) (c-s3) (+-s3) (e-s3)
3SEL ONIddYW TWDILYH3aA | M31D 1sIssy ‘Yoo 1eis “IBIN JaauiBug | 1eauibu3 193o1d
Aq sjewns3 {O3ONZISL33 fanng “Uiwpy fRanng Exllilg) famnng j108loid 108014 /bug ¥ AQNLS
WEINSU0AANS | pgiad-z J*Bug Aanng lojuag lediulg
NOILYDIJISSVYTIO HOogvT
.....”. ST m.nm..m,.,_.p.w.. TR
FTNAZHOS 334 B JLVINILST LY0443 Hogav
AQNLS SA33N YILVM H3AIM INIWNTINON ANV A1ddNS LNIOd 1SIM ‘d 8 ¥ AdNLS aINISW0D “I¥SOdodd andd / amd2d / d40d3




d350d0dd Sl S3LVH 40 NOILVTIVIS3 ON
jaoiad 9401 Snjd 1500 je pajiiq aq [|im Juslo Y3 Jo Jeyaq uo STUNLIANIIXT LOINIA ¥IHLO

Jnoy Jad 00'GE1LS (malrn z) maio Aanung ue-z

Jnoy Jed 00'09% (0L-¥W) 01 UoREASIUIWPY ‘UBPRIUYDS |

Jnoy Jad Qo' 16% (2-83) 2 10faming 1asuiBug

Jnoy Jaed QO'80L% (5-s3) ¢ Jofamng ‘Jesuibug

inoy tad QO'+Z 1S (#-33) ¥ Jokenung 'Josulbugy

Jnoy Jed goorLe (g-83) ¢ tokaning ‘12auiBug
FLvd NOILVYOIHISSVYT1D J08v1

R R R T N U S H O S S e et iy

OzlL'ell $ | o00S'e g 8y 20l 78 |44 9z 0LZ 922
gie'le % 0 0 %4 ve 0 0 L ]
#OL'L $ c 9 g
$0.L'L g Z 9 9
sz  § 14 ] 14 b 9 » doysyiopiuior °a
069'% 3 ¥ 9 AR cl 8 i suondg Juswabeuepy puewsa(] pue Addng o
T abueys slewd ‘g
(ealy e21M8S ONdD "AIUNOD SBIBAE[ED
oze'Ll  $ cl 4] 8 gt 9l 3sapn) mm_a%w PUE SpUEWa(] JSIE Pjasiold Y
e1eq _umm _._onm.Eo.E_ juaung jo Bv_.amm
8007 $ ¥ 7 v 9 :plieiioieiiiojiius]
Zev'e 8 9 9 9 Zl "~ 'sBunesyy pue juswabeuep ﬁmw.omatz
DU USWIBEBUBN 580 =0T HSE
= agoe) | kvl 253 53 (GEE] (GEE)] (s3] (GEE)
%seL Aq ONIddYIN M3l }sissy Yo | Jeis 16N Jasulbug | Jeauibug 16N
sjew)sg 834 IVOILY3A Aanang UpY fAeanng 240 Aaming o8loid 10elfoug 1oalold
/039NF/S133 | uosied-z /*Bug Aaning Jojusg /Bug g AdnLs
jue}jnsuoagng |lediould
ZO_._.ﬂ.U_n_.mmin_O M_Om.j
o ik ; S e L EY N ESTERY OHH 3 @ NGRS E o R = i e T
F1INAIHIS 334 B JLVIANILST 1H0443 HO8Y1
AQNLS SAIIN YILYM HIAIY ININNTINON ANV A1ddNS INIOd 1SIM ‘€ 8 ¥ AGNLS aINIFINOI “I¥S0d0Yd andd / amdd / 44023




Lozt

“PRURLIIED 3G £ PIAU ||1M SI30| DY) 40) Faeunss Aeupupag PaLLIR3R 29 01 Paau | APris @430 vOpLOd Syl O 51502 2Y3 ‘I5]) WIBAvtL] IIdCa

A0 pappe die s195j00d B5A Y jo I00G 40 S3LIED J) e ;._t!_umwc_n&_—oEn_u_.o.nzs;e_.xntnuu.&ﬂd-..r.i:&a.n..!ﬂ«..ﬁﬂa:uﬁevan Hoddng [eHuyao0E Joj 500 ) U} op Jia 1500 S5DY| Y 5 peeyas palliejua ue Buhpnis auy PUR WG UDE[AY O LOP 43 O SUTME 5] pUt SapRc) V5L Dagi ) pa i 2y Y WE3| YO0 IL
Soﬁm M Stﬂwm m m.wnnhw m -E.ﬂmmm w ﬂmm (13 w n.n.-nmﬁm w OU'ERL = m £9E eﬁuommﬂ M mﬂmwn M nnghmﬂ m ﬁ.ﬁuw— w Sdﬂmﬂwm w .mﬁr_a_.w_m._.mr
00ROLT  § 00V0CT 5 0OTSrEL § 00T § DOTEVE S O0ZEVE  § o0EET 5 OO°ITHEL § 00BITT 5 00EDTT 5 00002 5§ OFZEVE 5 DODZIEIL § BE TFoL
WLt 5 Vil B T o T 1 s wIe € |Bue s _lovewe 3 [Govlver § W s WWIT5  |Gewm 5§ |oowwe 5 |w0rrEn ¢ = B _ oweisy S so el
EeSENE RS ) NS NN O ) [ e S el S ] N T S i 1 e =2 R St L ST
Rt 000§ 0Bl S O0'E0'T & DOZEFE S COCEFE  § oUTE § opSrREr 5 OUEIT 5 OORELT S oorosEes  § DOTERT 8 POOETEIT 8 TSR0 g [R1oL
00°¥0LT ooe't  § oorar'al § oopo’t § ODEEVE S OIEVE S UL S OOHIVEL § OUBILT 5 DOROI'T o0oEzs 5 oozeR't S DODL'EIE § - SarauBuz Tuj|un) 15y
TOREGT s
15 EETT] TS ] T WRe3 mog T imey Biie] B0y TIReS imey TrqIeR 1500 20010
ovese § o [oowiWr § @it [o0Gs0vz 5 ok oo0sss 5 @ |000ORR § 66 |o0Geaur § v osuois 5wy oo i nr o § = [oo0oFy 5 oz |ooower §  ait 5 16 mRETesL
O0OE 5 v Joome S8 [oomE 5 v | - s o Rl ey T...f 0 Jooose 5 v Joomr 5 % 5 _F_ 0 ] 5 0 ] - IERE SRR P By
popse % ook S iz e o8 0 S0l s o f- % e |ooe s T fwoee st | - 5 6 AR Ry I s 0 : s & AN sEITIaG L TR e
WO 5 T |0 § g ooy § - § o fooest sz loooer 5 ¢ oover 5 ¢ |woze 5§ onE 5 B § 0 |ooos s F [ . o Buddewifsig | usuden ppeg
T O] S0 f - 5 8. | - % o Jowozz s z lorer s & |- 5w |- 5 g R SR T 2.0 [ . & @ ke, - £ E Sl LIRS L o] T
O00Es 5 v _Jooooror § 09 fooesiv & sz |ooooE s Lt _Joovory s ot loveast S5 of foovsst s g | oowovE § . fooooror § 09 | - 5 o fogoer's & ar oo0av'EY  §  $vZ o dmauud sadmosad svem, sy paiey
ooy, _$__ T [ooBIst & ST jooests 5 e Jovoed s v [ - s o | - R L N T [ S T A T z . § B ST RIMTIY SNEM Jopag T I BRI
o008ZS § vt |oo08's $ vz |ooozezr s o5 |oovsrs s we | oGocEr 5 48 DODOFSE § o |oQusts 5 i ODCOZET 5 09 |00OISE S 9 |eoorst ¢ of |ooososr 5 so LU $ e8r SEEUTW e | aakaig ger
ey Tinon B Tnon B Tano sinoT] Er e TS WEg TINOH THGS FanoH FiiTa] Tahog] i Tios Tana oy on 7ot 12aoig tngltnw
Toeuar | Setugwer | seesaman Tomwwarmel BHINIT 04
S L o FR L TS E0 W Apas I pur woneanea) =101 puesn
w_.qutt-:omm.ﬂﬂ 2 (12 W APNLS
T AP T ApTg T

9£5-91d aquany
Apnig spaop a3t wiray Fuoy f dipg eyay Addng sares smdm Ierodong
B[ snem AQunod seisacey awoyEny

®}eLs3 3500 g Apnas pue v Apnis pauigwiod



RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE WEST
POINT WATER SYSTEM WATER SUPPLY RELIABILITY STUDY AND
CALAVERAS COUNTY MOKELUMNE RIVER LONG-TERM WATER NEEDS STUDY

WHEREAS, Calaveras County Water District (District) is responsible for ensuring the
reliability of long-term water supplies in the West Point / Wilseyville / Bummerville Water
System Planning Area and other areas of the County; and

WHEREAS, funding for the studies are included within the District's FY 2016-17 Water
Resources Program and the West Point Water Fund 304; $100,000 is budgeted in the
Water Resources budget, and $80,000 in the West Point Expansion Funds; and

WHEREAS, due to the timeline of the project, additional funding for the project will be
incorporated into the FY 2017-18 and budgeted as follows: $66,747 to come from the
Water Resources budget, and $5,808 from the West Point Expansion funds; and

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District has tentatively agreed to contribute to a
cost share of $44,025 for a portion of the studies.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Calaveras County Water District
hereby approves the proposal by ECORP Consulting, Inc., for professional services to
complete the two studies, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the General
Manager to execute and Professional Services Agreement with ECORP Consulting,
Inc., for the scope and fee not-to-exceed the amount of $296,580.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of January, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



Agenda Item

DATE: January 25, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manageryz%/

FROM: Jeffrey Mem%irector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Review and Direction of the FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Investment
Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion/direction regarding FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Investment Report.

SUMMARY:

Stated below are cash and investment balances for September 30, 2016 and December
31, 2016 and the change in respective balances:

09/30/16 12/31/16 Change
Cash, Umpqua Bank (general account) S 2,556,484 § 1,940,407 S  (616,077)
Cash on Hand, Petty Cash & Cash Drawer 600 600 -
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 16,615,135 17,441,103 825,968
Money Market Accounts 2,945,329 3,172,909 227,580
Bond Investments* 107,588 81,938 (25,650)
CDARS Accounts 2,000,000 2,000,000 =
Certificates of Deposits* 2,932,919 2,900,433 (32,486)
Trustee Accounts 520,060 520,550 490
Total Cash and Investments $27,678,115 $28,057,940 S 379,825
*Bonds based on Market Value
District Funds $ 27,155,206
Trustee Accounts 520,550
Assessment District Funds 382,184

Total Funds $ 28,057,940

172



This report is for the second quarter of FY 2016-17 and covers the months of
September through December 2016. The District posted investment earnings of
$31,254 during this quarter with the LAIF interest rate closing at .74%, up .31% from
December of 2015. The decrease in the general account cash balance is primarily due
to the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A project construction disbursements made during this
quarter. In October, Sierra Vista Bank was purchased by the Central Valley Community
Bank with headquarters located in Clovis. Excess District funds were transferred to
LAIF and the Umpqua Bank Money Market account in December.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The Federal Open Market Committee (FMOC) raised the target range for the federal
funds rate from 0.50% to 0.75% at its December 14, 2016 meeting. The Fed's 0.25%
increase was in response to solid job growth in recent months and economic activity
that has continued to expand at a moderate rate. Although inflation is still currently
below the Fed's long term objective of 2.0%, there are signs that inflation is expected to
increase over the medium term. The Fed does not see near-term risks to the country’s
economic outlook, and as always, continues to closely monitor inflation indicators and
global economic and financial conditions. It is also believed that there will be 2-3 more
quarter point increases in 2017.

Prior to the presidential election, some economists were projecting yields on ten-year
treasuries to remain below 200 basis points through 2017. However, that projection
proved wrong shortly after the election as the securities and fixed income markets
experienced dramatic swings. The Dow, NASDAQ and S&P markets all closed on
historic highs. Conversely, treasuries lost ground and the yields on the ten-year notes
rose to 260 basis points. Unfortunately, the higher yields on medium term notes have
not franslated into significant increases in short term rates. LAIF continues to offer
competitive yields compared to CDARS and CD'’s, and offers liquidity that time deposits
do not. Staff will continue to evaluate the markets as they adjust to the new presidency
and will look for the best short term investment options until such time of higher short
and medium term interest rates.

Altachment(s): CCWD Quarterly Report on Investments December 31, 2016



Giol

S80IAISS GAIJENSIUIWIDY JO m&omﬁﬂ&mﬁﬁ Kayger

AN

JuawaSeuey [eloueul] ul paijoads se SpIdU MOJJ YSeD 193 0) 1211S1J SY) JO Aifiqe s 10} apiacid uisiay papiodal sjuswsaaur ayy 4311100 Joylang | *spuswsaiSe [Bnjoeljuod J81j0
pue ame| o3 ¢, Saulfoping Ao1[0 JuaunsaAuf, ¢4, £o1j04 juswoSeus)y [louBUL] SOLISI Y YIlm SOUBPI0ODE Ul A[[RIJUEISQNS SJ8 Ule1ay pajioder SjuausaAul aU JO [[€ Y3 4313420 |

%00°001 _ PE6'9119 § | 9L6'688°9T §$
AZH (z o8ed woxy spunj eaysniy) | 1S5°0ZS 165°0ZS
ELXALISTS dISND 910N ULIRL, PRJA SBPIH S0 uewye]| %S0'€ | 490 600Z ‘01 JaquisaoN 800Z ‘G Aen %056 | 8€6°18 0r8°618
usoda( Jo 93BOLIMRD Mueg OBIBI S[[OM | %btL | $99°1 1202 ‘ZZ A|ng 9102 ‘zz Aing %00€'1 | 098°496°1 000°000°C
Nueq Aununuo)) A3[[eA [BHus)| %br'L | 80T L10Z ‘LT AInf 9102 ‘8T AInf %5660 | 000°000°T 000000
ysoda(] 3o ayeoye) Jueq enbdwin| %611 | 58 610T ‘1 AeN T10T “8T Yot %0060 | 878°0CE 878°0T¢
nsoda(y Jo eyeoyie) jueg enbdwin| %911 | 98% 810 ‘1 Aey 710T ‘8T W1 %0060 | 098°11€ 098°11¢€
wsoda(] Jo jedyipa) yueq enbdwi)|  %E['] [zl L10T °1 Aen 710Z "3T Yo %0060 | $88°70€ $88°20¢
1o)IRJA] AQuOJA] Yueq enbdwn| 469711 | I uadQ L00T “p1 sunp %0Th'0 | 6EP EVIE 6EYEPI’E
BN KoUOIN OBieg S[PM| %II0 | § uadQ uadQ %010°0 | 0LV 6T 0LV 6T
puny jusuyseau] AOUsBY [800T| %9819 | S9I uadQ usdQ %0PL°0 | E0I'IPPLL § | €OL°IvPLL §
UM PRIsaAU] | OIfoJuod | AJUIMIBIA AjunjeA pajsaAl] oy anjeA 1800
Jo o, 0] sAe(] Joareqg e uodno) M AT | jusuwIsaAU]
9107 ‘1 £ 1equeda(g sjuauysaAu] uo podey Ajienend)

LOTHLSIA YHIVM ALNNOD SYHHAVIVO




Si0¢

SIUIUSIAUT 7R YSED [BIOL IH6°LSO8T S

puny 98ueyD 4 ysed £Nad 009
20uB[Rg UN00Y BUDOYD) LOPOPE°] $

1 ISNIL
SIUBWISIAU] [BIOL, $E69ITOZ S
LA =SIBa L U] SIUAUNSIAU] $IIISNIL,  [SS0ZE
[BJOL ERE*06S°CT g
120 Ul senume po[npayss 098°496°1
8P [eloUaD) 610T Ul ssiLINBIA pa[NpaYos §78°0ZE
2102 Ul sanumejA] po[npayass 098°11¢
sAe( 30 'ON ‘S8e[D pun, L10T Ul sanLImejA] pa[npaysg  ¢88°z0L'7
nejaq ul AunieN 8E6°18
(ypuowr ayy Jo Kep ise] 23 1IN LUON/ATYT TI0WI90T 8
Suimo[[o] sep ul aJ1] aSelaar ay])
Aumepy s5eioay pajySiopg sowe] ow ] ALnjej sisfjeuy
Aunepy
%0000 16¢'oze $ [5s0es g
pun. oA1esoy] ApIsse)poIed  juegSn %LOET I uadQ 108Tdeg %100  S2T0'8Y §T0°89
pun,j 9A1as3Y] $2.10Y U] A]] juegsn %ST9T [ uadQ E1'S1190 %100  £59'9¢€l £59°9¢1
SAIBSY PIT N0 S[PPES 900T  juedSN %89'09 I uedQ 90 9190y %000 €L8'SIE  § EL§SIE $
soysni], olojuod  Amegy Aunje PoISaAU] PIIA enjeA 1500
HOd ILSHANI % 0y skeq Jo e Aeg %o Jaden

910¢ ‘1€ Jequadag

SpUN,{ pvIsn],

sjup wsaAu] uo ptoday Aleaend)
JONLSIA YHLVM ALNNOD SYHIAVIVD



Sjog

"O1/1€/71 3O S 8£6°18S JO PUOQ PANEIOP SOIE UBLIYS SPN|OU] LD ALINJRUI 0} SYUOW

£8€°965°6T § el

%0 +09
889°687°C %6 09 - 2
098°11€ %1 ¥ - Tl
000°000°C %8 T1-9
886°CHLLI %69 9-¢
Ly8ysTe  § %<1 £-0
OE.m> um&.ﬂme)_ Eomasn__._uwmﬂ bﬁﬂmg buha.mz 03} m_.EEQHZ

+ 09 09 - 2 vZ-2l

70

%0}

%0t

%0¢€

0¥

708

%08

0L

%08

fyumep o} syjuopy

910Z ‘L€ 40quuada(] Jo sy
(aneA jxjaey) uonnqLysiq AJnjeA] ABUoIA
1211381(] 191BAN AJUNOD) SEIIAE[ED)




Gioy

SEFPIPOT  E6ETIPOST  S8SHL6OT 13S2.19]U] PANIDIY 79 SIUSUNSIAU] [BI0],

010°'SH 010G+ 15219]U] PONIOOY wc%:m

%001 STY'69E'9C  £8£°965°ST  S8SPLE'9T S)UAUISOAU [BIOL,

J9a  J9d %I'E  0v8'6I8 8€6°18 000°SZH°1 $9JON ULI3 ], WNIPAJA]

%0€T  $99°1 %9°L  000°000°C 098°496°1 000°000C  (jueg 031e] s|jopn) 31soda( JO Sajealj13Ia)) S]qRII0FAN-UON

%001 80T %9°L  000°000°C 000°000°C 000°000C (queg wisIA BIBIS) SUVAD 2]qRII0FIN-UON

%060 €6V %S'E  ELS'SEG €L5°556 €L5°5E6 (queg enbdui)) ysoda( 3o seyeonye) 9|qei0SaN-UON

%Cr0 1 %611 6EFEVI‘E 6EVEVIE GEV'EVI’E (enbdwi()) spuny jexiEpA Aeuo

%I00 S %Il'0  OLV6T 0LV 6T 0LV 6T (081e s[jop) spun,j JeXIBIAl ASUOIA]

%yL0  S9I %199  €OI'IPP'LT  €OIIPPLI  €OI'IPHLI (41v1) puny Jusunsaau] £ousdy [8007]

ﬁm.._:“mz b_.:._umz O:D.ﬁhcnm N[EA Oo0og oE.m A JRMIBIN 9.:.9? ded SJuaUISaAuy
0] Eom A 0] mh.mh_” .wo _wm

910T ‘1€ 19quisda( Jo sy

Axewruing o1foypa0g
PLGSIF 1BAL AJUNOY) STIIAB[ED)



5406

[B191B][0D) UBOT 10} p[oy 21 jisoda(] JO $9Ie01}111aD) 959l ] (810N

Junoosoe Jad Uol|[iw 9§ JO WNWIXEU B SMO[| A[UaLING IV T4
satouaZe Sunjer paziuSooal Ljjeuoneu o Jo ¢ 3o g Aq Sumjues 1seySy (1)

%001
SEN <loy %E %0€ sieak ¢ S9JON ULIS [, WRIP3A CD109€S
ON B/U 9,8 %0 sigakz  (ueg odieq s[om) Hsodac 70 21801197 S]qBIOBIN-UON $89€¢
SaX /U %3 %0% sieedz  (ueg BISIA BLRLS) 31s0da(T JO 211 11I8D) 2[qRII0FIN-UON ¥89€S
20N 908 /U ot %0¥ sieak 7 (>jueg enbdwiy) 3tsoda(q Jo 81L01IISY) 9]qEOSON-UON $89€¢
o X (D %1 %02 oUON (enbduipy) spun,j 3esae AoUO M109¢s
SOA (1 %0 %02 QUON (o8xe s[loM) spung 3esjiejN KU (MD109¢s
S8 B/U %699 * QUON (41v7) puny] jusunsaAu] AousBy [2007] 1°6T991
SHWIT  oLjojuod (or033104 Arnyep K1082120 u01193S 3poD
souerdwo)) suney ul pleH JO JuadIay) WNUIXEIA JUQULS2AU] JUSWUIZA0D)
Npa1n  98ejusolnd  SHWIT JUAWISIAU] BIWIOJI[BD)
pazroyiny
9107 “IE 1OquIa( JO SY

isippray ) souerjdwoy) justuyseauy
10LA3SI(] 1338 AA AJUNOD) SBIVAL[ED)



Agdenda Item

DATE: January 25, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,%__,
FROM: Jeffrey Maector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: FY 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget Review and Budget Adjustments

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion / adopting Resolution No. 2017 - amending the
Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget.

SUMMARY:

The mid-year budget review is an analysis of the financial status of the District's
operating funds covering the six month period of July 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016. This review provides an analysis of actual revenues and expenditures compared
to the FY 2016-17 adopted budget, and provides year-end projections. The Mid-Year
Budget Review also sets the stage for the next fiscal year by:

e |dentifying variances to budget and the impact they may have on future budgets;

e Allowing the Board to provide staff direction on types of services or programs the
Board would like to see emphasized or de-emphasized for future budget years.

REVENUES

As of December 31, 2016, with 50% of the FY 2016-17 elapsed, the District has
recorded 43.05% of total projected operating revenues. Operating revenues include
water and wastewater sales, other operating revenues, property tax and stand-by fee
revenues. Non-operafing revenues include revenues such as hydropower sales,
investment income and other miscellaneous revenues such as grant reimbursements.
Please note that the year-to-date revenues do not include either property tax or stand-
by fee revenues as both are distributed by the County in February and May, with a
supplemental disbursement in August. Some highlights are:

= Wastewater sales, which are based on flat rates (no consumption charges) are at
48.94% of original projections.

=  Water sales are at 52.41% of budget. Water sales include both base rate and
consumptive charges. With last year’s increased rainfall the District’s customers

115



have increased their water consumption. Although still well below the level of
water consumption prior to the drought, the additional sales have helped the
water revenues and the District is currently above projections. However it is too
early to determine if this upward trend will continue

It is projected that total operating revenues by year-end will be slightly greater than the
budgeted amount of $15,550,433.

TRANSFERS

Per District policy, transfers were budgeted from expansion, Capital R&R and reserve
funds to the operating budget to augment debt service payments for the 2013 BBVA Water
and Sewer Refinancing Loans, the 2014 Umpqua Water and Sewer Loans, and an interest
only payment on the internal Operation Headquarters building loan. Additionally, the
budget includes transfers from the Interest Reserve Fund for operating expenditures and
capital equipment/capital outlay projects, as well as a transfer from the Capital R&R water
and sewer funds to cover Capital R&R salary and benefit costs.

Water Expansion Funds (BBVA Water Loan) $ 893,829
Sewer Expansion Funds (BBVA Sewer Loan) 50,443
Interest Reserve Fund (BBVA Water Loan) 273,947
Capital R&R Funds (Umpqua Loans) 409,033
Interest Reserve Fund (OP HQ Loan) 75,000
Interest Reserve Fund (Wallace Loan Payoff) 81,417
Interest Reserve Fund (New Hogan O&M Costs) 105,000
Interest Reserve Fund (Water Rights) 220,000
Interest Reserve Fund (Capital Equipment/Outlay) 320,632
Capital R&R Funds (Capital R&R Projects) 698,941
CIP Funds (CIP Projects) 245 153

Total Transfers from Reserves: $ 3,373,395

EXPENDITURES

Operating expenditures (excluding debt service) for the first six months of FY 2016-17 are
at 43.50% of adopted budget. This does not take into consideration encumbrances for
purchases made during the period but not yet invoiced or paid, nor does it include costs for
services or goods received during the first six months but not yet paid.

The largest segment of the District's operating budget, personnel services, is currently at
47.43% of budget. However this number can be misleading as the cost of the PERS Side
Fund Loan ($312,608), originally budgeted in benefits, is now recorded under debt service.
This accounting change has resulted in lower than expected benefit costs. However this
reduction will be offset as another accounting change will increase the benefits budget by
moving the prefunding portion of the Retiree Health costs ($612,008) from Services and
Supplies to Salaries and Benefits. Overall, these two accounting changes will result in a
net increase of $299,400 in personnel costs. Overtime costs are also projected to exceed

215



the budget, primarily a result of a high number of after-hours repairs and training coverage
in the Utilities Department.

Operating services and supplies are currently at 36.56% of budget, while the capital outlay
budget for vehicle/equipment purchases and projects is at 67.95% of budget. This is
largely reflective of the timing of purchases and projects, including capital outlay items
budgeted in FY 2015-16 but not delivered or completed until FY 2016-17.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

The adopted FY 2016-17 Capital Outlay budget was $500,632, which includes $35,000 for
the replacement of the telephone system backbone (Administrative Services) and $465,632
in the Utilities department for five replacement trucks, two replacement jeeps, upgrades to
PRV vaults and lift stations, District-wide SCADA upgrades, and funding for a manhole
replacement program for the Arnold and Copper Cove collections system. In addition to
these scheduled projects/purchases, Utilities had several capital equipment purchases and
projects funded by carryover funds from the FY 2015-16 budget ($164,745), including two
trucks, a retrofit of the District's collections TV Van, District-wide SCADA upgrades, and the
purchase of three bio-solid disposal bins. It is projected that all Capital Outlay budget funds
will be expended by the end of the fiscal year.

DEBT SERVICE

The District has issued debt to pay for the purchase of capital equipment and assets,
fund its Capital Replacement and Renovation (Capital R&R) Program, and refinance
prior debt and its PERS Side Fund Obligation. All payments have been made as
scheduled. The following is a summary of the Disfrict's debt position as of June 30,
2016:

3/5



Debt Service Detail Projected

Original Issue Balance Principal Balance
Amount June 30, 2016 Retirement June 30, 2017

Water Fund

BBVA Series 2013 Refunding Sewer Revenue Loan $7,188,541 $2,165,370 1,722,644 $442,728
Umpgqua Bank 2014 Capital R&R Water Loan 4,061,933 4,061,933 - 4,061,933

Wallace WestAmerica Loan 88,490 70,049 70,049 -
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Note - Hogan 1,786,474 363,168 40,463 322,706
Umpqua Bank - PERS Side Fund Obligation 1,461,346 538,064 185,189 352,875
Internal Operations Headquarters Loan 2,220,000 2,220,000 - 2,220,000
Total Water Fund Loans and Notes 16,807,784 9,418,585 2,018,345 7,400,240

Sewer Fund

BBVA Series 2013 Refunding Water Revenue Loan 310,459 93,518 74,398 19,120
Umpqua Bank 2014 Capital R&R Sewer Loan 2,337,528 1,779,728 284,936 1,494,782
Umpqua Bank VacCon Truck Loan 328,623 136,433 67,483 68,950

Wallace WestAmerica Loan 31,443 24,612 24612 *
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Note - Hogan 627,680 127,600 14,217 113,383
Umpqua Bank - PERS Side Fund Obligation 513,446 310,618 106,907 203,711
Internal Operations Headquarters Loan 780,000 780,000 - 780,000
Total Sewer Fund Loans and Notes 4,929,179 3,252,509 572,553 2,679,956
Total Water and Sewer Fund Loans and Notes $21,736,863 $12,671,094 $2,590,898 $10,080,196

OPERATIONS SUMMARY

It is estimated that at year-end there will be a $50,000 deficiency in the operating budget.
Several factors can erase this shortfall. If water consumption and the resulting revenues
continue to increase, the water revenues will exceed projections. Also, the delay in several
CIP projects has reduced the staff time spent on Capital Improvement Program projects.
As these projects move forward, the “transfers in” could also exceed year-end projections.
Staff will be closely monitoring all revenues and expenditures, as well as the costs
associated with the damage incurred during the recent rain storms in the Blagen Road
pipeline area to determine if a budget adjustment is required.

As outlined previously, due to accounting changes and the need to reallocate the PERS
Side Fund and Retiree Health prefunding costs, staff proposes the following two budget
adjustments to the FY 2016-17 Operating Budget:

e Move the PERS Side Loan costs ($312,008) budgeted in the individual departmental
budgets in Salaries and Benefits to Debt Service in Department 50, Non
Departmental.

e Move the prefunding portion of the Retiree Health costs ($612,008) from Services
and Supplies to Salaries and Benefits in the individual departmental budgets

The two budget adjustments have no effect on the FY 2016-17 Operating Budget as
adopted.

415



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)

Water

The adopted Water CIP budget for FY 2016-17 is $10,300,000. This includes three
main projects, the $4.0 million for the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3a Pipeline Replacement
Project, $1.1 million for the Redwood Tank Replacement Project (75% grant funded),
and $3.1 million for the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Project (75%
grant funded). Also included in the budget are various the tank R&R projects
($615,000), the Vista Del Lago/State Route 26 Pipe Relocation Project ($150,000),
pipeline replacement ($200,000), and two water master plan updates ($160,000).

The Vista Del Lago/State Route 26 Pipe Relocation Project is finished, however the
project required a budget increase of $40,000. The Redwood Tank Replacement
Project is nearly complete while the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3a Project is ongoing and
expected to be completed in the summer of 2017. The White Pines/Blagen Mill Pond
Project was re-scoped and renamed the San Antonio Creek Water Storage Restoration
Project. All projects are summarized in the attached CIP schedule.

Wastewater

The Wastewater CIP budget for FY 2016-17 is $2,148,500. Projects funded by the
Wastewater Capital R&R program include the Copper Cove Lift Station 8, 12, 13 and
Force Main Bypass ($225,000), the Copper Cove Wastewater Treatment Plant Reclaim
Permit Project ($121,000), lift station renovations ($350,000), Vallecito 1&/Equalization
Project ($125,000), and the regional Sludge Drying/Containment Facility ($225,000).
Other projects include the Vallecito Recycled Water Distribution Project (partial grant
funding), Wallace Treatment Plant Renovations (partial assessment district funding),
and capacity plan updates (expansion funds).

Work on the West Point/Wilseyville Consolidation Project is on hold until the District
meets sewer rate revenue and debt service requirements set by the State Water
Resources Control Board. A summary of the Wastewater CIP program is attached.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Staff recommends the following budget adjustments to the FY 2016-17 Operating
Budget. There will be no dollar increase in the budget.

e Move the PERS Side Loan costs ($312,008) budgeted in the individual departments
under Salaries and Benefits to Debt Service in Department 50, Non Departmental.

e Move the prefunding portion of the Retiree Health costs ($612,008) from Services
and Supplies to Salaries and Benefits in the individual departmental budgets

Attachment: FY 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget Review Schedules
Resolution 2017- , Amending the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget

5/5



Calaveras County Water District

FY 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget Review
As of December 31, 2016

REVENUE FOR OPERATIONS

Original As of Percent Projected | Projected
Description Budget Dec 31, 2016| Budget Year-End Variance
Operating Revenue
Water Sales 7,539,466 3,951,394 52.41%| 7,705,218 165,752
Wastewater Sales 4,318,596 2,113,447 48.94%| 4,258,596 (60,000)
Other 513,000 258,132 50.32% 503,357 (9,643)
Total Operating Revenue 12,371,062 6,322,973 51.11%| 12,467,171 96,109
Non-Operating Revenue
Stand-By Fees 132,500 - 0.00% 132,500 -
Property Taxes 2,261,171 582 0.00%| 2,261,171 =
Investment Income 32,000 11,464 35.83% 26,928 (5,072)
Other Revenue 753,700 359,236 47.66% 738,472 (15,228)
Total Non-Operating Revenue 3,179,371 371,282 11.68%| 3,159,071 (20,300)
Total Revenues 15,550,433 6,694,255 43.05%| 15,626,242 75,809
g TRANSFERS
Transfers in for Debt Service 1,783,669 1,229,229 68.92%| 1,783,669 -
Transfer in for New Hogan O&M Costs 105,000 - 0.00% 105,000 -
Transfer in for Water Rights 220,000 - 0.00% 220,000 -
Transfers in for Capital Equip/Projects 320,632 - 0.00% 320,632 -
Transfers in for Capital R&R Projects 698,941 219,114 31.35% 547,785 | (151,156)
Transfers in for CIP Projects 245,153 45,801 0.00% 114,503 | (130,651)
Carry Over Funds (Capital Outlay) - 164,745 0.00% 164,745 | 164,745
Total Transfers 3,373,395 1,658,889 49.18%| 3,256,334 | (117,062)
EXPENDITURES
Original As of Percent Projected | Projected
Description Budget Dec 31, 2015| Budget Year-End Variance
Personnel Services 9,011,052 4,273,607 47.43% 9,197,033 185,981
Services and Supplies 6,857,102 2,506,911 36.56%| 6,199,945 | (657,157)
Capital Qutlay 500,632 340,172 67.95% 664,778 164,146
Debt Service 2,551,455 2,313,799 90.69%| 2,866,696 | 315,241
Total Expenditures 18,920,241 | 9,434,489 49.86%| 18,928,452 8,211
Revenue & Transfers less Expenditures 3,587 | (1,081,345) (45,876)| (49,463)

10f3



Calaveras County Water District
FY 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget Review

Expenditures by Department - Original Budget

Personnel | Sves/Supplies | Capital Outlay | Debt Service Total
Board of Directors 116,262 38,700 - - 154,962
General Management 679,075 288,250 - - 967,325
Administrative Services 1,224,678 435,775 35,000 - 1,695,453
Engineering/Tech Svcs 742,421 22,500 - - 764,921
Utility Services 6,088,840 3,624,900 465,632 - 10,179,372
Water Resources 159,776 626,150 - - 785,926
Non-Departmental - 1,820,827 - 2,551,455 4,372,282
Total Budget 9,011,052 6,857,102 500,632 2,551,455 | 18,920,241

Expenditures by Department - as of December 31, 2016

Personnel Sves/Supplies | Capital Outlay | Debt Service Total
Board of Directors 42,583 5,269 - - 47,852
General Management 318,077 110,344 - - 428,421
Administrative Services 655,406 188,939 - - 844,345
Engineering/Tech Svcs 342,631 9,157 - - 351,788
Utility Services 2,842,168 1,491,552 326,778 - 4,660,498
Water Resources 72,742 219,549 - - 292,291
Non-Departmental - 482,101 13,394 2,313,799 2,809,294
Total Expenditures 4,273,607 2,506,911 340,172 2,313,799 9,434,489

Expenditures by Department - Year End Projections

Personnel Svecs/Supplies | Capital Outlay | Debt Service Total
Board of Directors 103,982 24,044 - - 128,026
General Management 674,317 277,138 - - 951,455
Administrative Services 1,291,417 428,224 35,000 - 1,754,641
Engineering/Tech Svcs 735,339 25,044 - - 760,383
Utility Services 6,236,479 3,612,999 629,778 - 10,479,256
Water Resources 155,499 637,343 - - 792,842
Non-Departmental - 1,195,153 - 2,866,696 4,061,849
Total Year End 9,197,033 6,199,945 664,778 2,866,696 18,928,452
Variance to Budget 185,981 (657,157) 164,146 315,241 8,211

20of3




gioe

000°G9T | 00S‘EV8'T S = S | 0000¥T S| 6ET°88 $| oos‘svt’c S | 000°0020T S s3aafoud Jazemalse [ejoL
# - - 000'0Z S/8'YT 000°0Z 000°00T ajepdn ue|d Aydede) eluajuo) el
- - » 00004 65T'ST 0000 000°00T ajepdn ue|d Ajpede) aac) Jaddod
- - - E = = 000°000°T Juswaoejday suljedid
= 000'52¢ - % - 000'STT 00000S Ajj1oe4 Juawuleluo) / Buidig 83pn|s jeuoisay
= 000°SCT - g ST9'SE 000°S¢T 000°00S sjuswanoddw] uonezijenby /| 13 | oyd9|(EA
000°00T 000°ST - - 000'sZT 000052 SUOIIBAOURY JUB| 1UBWIEaLL 3DB||B
000'S9 00009 - - qog's 000'SZT 000°0S¢ 13[01d uonnquisiqg Ja3ep) p3jpAday 03193[|eA
. 000°0S€ - E E 000'0S€ 0000007 SUOIIBAOUDY UOIIRIS HIT
- 000°STT = » ovL'sT 000°szte 000°00S°T ssedAg ule|y 82404 73 €T'ZT'8 UOIEIS 11T DD
# 00S°ZTL . . 79T 00S‘CTL 000°0SLY 128[014 uonEepIjosu0) 3|[IAASS|IVN/IUI0d IS
e §|o0012T  $ - S - $|ete ¢ [ ooo'ter $ | 000'0s¢ S 103[01d HwIdd Wiepay dIMM 340D Jaddo)
hwﬁwwm( _Mw mmu CEYNELENY com_wmm_%xm 9T/1€/2T NIy LT-9T Ad 1507 193l04d uoilduasaqg palold
Z7-0T A SUipun] sainyipuadxy MOl4 ysed |eoL s109load J@3emalrsem
00S‘9TV'y $ | 00S‘E9L’'S S 5 $ | 000°09T S | ZZO°LTT'E S | 000°OVE'OT S | 000°000°9Z S s10afo.d Jaiem jelol
- - ¢ 000'08 5 00008 000001 ue|d JISBIN J9IBAN JUIOd 359N
. m 2 00008 TV9'LT 00008 000°00T ueld J83seA Ja1eMm
A 000002 > - 8EV'6 000002 000°000°T uawsaoe|day auladid
“ 000°S? . s » 000S2 000'00S weq uosjim
. 00008 - - 9.T 000°0S 0000001 juled 3 Jleday / gjuel g [[Pmied)D
» 000'0t7e . c 9LT 000‘0ve 0000021 juieq 13 Jieday / Syue| SIBUNH B [[IUMES
2 000'SLT - . zee's 000'SLT 000052 uled 1B Jledady / syuel oe||em
- 000°00T o = 9beCT 000°00T 000'0ST juled @ Jieday /jue] Indsyie]
- 0000S - v S1C's 000'0S 000'SZ juled 73 Jieday / g ||omae|D
- 000061 " - TLO'T6T 000°06T 000'0ST uoljedo|ay adid 97 ¥S/08e7 [3d EISIA
00S891°C 00S'1€6 - - ¥8ECTT 000'00T'€ 000008 AJjIoB4 JuUBWIRa.NB1d - dLM pul Auuar
3 00008 - - 80V 000°0S 000000t uoljel0jsay a3e101S J31BA 931D OlUOIUY UBS
# . . . . % 000'0ST'Y aur uolssiwsued | g-y yuep pui Auuar
- 000°0SZ - 2 e 000'0SZ 000'000°S juawaoe|day aul Jele T Yoeay ssed s1eqql
- 000°0ST - " 79L 000°0ST 000'0s£ Juswade|day aul] 1318 3)Yd3 | Ssed s11aqq3
000'8LET 000'729'T - - ¥99€€2'T 000000t 000°00€’S Juswade|day auljadid VE Yyoeay ssed shaqq3
oo0‘048  $|ooo‘oge S| - 5| - $|89€'4TS S| 000°00T'T $|000'SLY'T S Juawade|day jue poompay
._.,MHNM{ _Mw wu SanI853Y :om_wnmm_xm ot/1e/ztnagy | £1-9T A4 1507 18044 uonduosaq yaloid
77-07 AJ SuIpung sainjipuadx3 MO[{ yse) |eo) spalo.d 19318

MBINDY JEDBA PIIN LT-9TOT Ad
s109[0.4d 191BMDISEAN PUB IDIEAN
weJlgodd juswanosdwi eyde)




RESOLUTION 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed the projected revenues and expenditures for the FY 2016-17 Mid-Year
Budget Review; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has, as a result of the review, identified those
programs and expenditures that will be most beneficial to the needs of the Calaveras
County Water District; and

WHEREAS, the Calaveras County Water District Operating Budget requires an
adjustment to amend the proposed expenditures to reflect the District’s priorities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
does hereby find that it would be in the best interest of the Calaveras County Water
District to amend the adopted FY 2016-17 Operating Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT the amendment fo the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating
Budget as set forth in Budget Adjustment 17-02, attached hereto and made a part
hereof, is hereby approved and adopted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT authorizes the Director of Administrative Services to record the
appropriate accounting entries.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of January, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Fiscal Year 2016-17
Budget Adjustment - Number 17-02

From To
Department Account Amount Department Account Amount
1 All Departiments Benefits - PERS Side Fund (312,608) TDeparlmem 50
Non-Departmental Debt Service - Principal and 312,608
Interest
2 Department 50 Services and Supplies (612,008)| All Depariments
Non-Departmental Retiree Health Costs Benefits - Retiree Health 612,008
(924,616) 924,616

Descriptions (for addifional information please see staff report)

1 Decrease appropriations in the departmental budgets for the benefit costs associated with the PERS Side Fund loan obligation by $312,608
and increase the Debt Service budget in Department 50, Non-Departmental by $312,608 for the principal and interest payments for the PERS

Side Fund Loan obligation.

2 pecrease appropriations in the Department 50 Non-Deparimental budget for the prefunding portion of the Retiree Health costs by $612,008
and increase the total benefits budget in the individual departmental budgets by $612,008. The increase in each department will be based on
the number of departmental employees in relation to the total number of employees.

1of1




